Grand Rapids, MN 55744 SINCE

The Harris Town Board strives

Mz%‘:»’.%’é'vcﬁﬁgagpﬁg gkc:oy;gn H arrl S T \V 'bs h l p Mission Statement:

Phone 218-259-1551
SupervisorVC Mike Schack  340-8852
Supervisor Ken Haubrich 3271351
Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967
Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek 398-3497

to enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment,
and maintain economic stability

www . harristownshipmn.org

Clerk Roxanne Christie 2441811 NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE

harristewnshipelerki@qmail com

10.

1.

12.

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
March 10, 2021 at 7:30pm
AGENDA

Pledge to the Flag, followed by the reading of the township mission statement

Approve the Minutes

A. Minutes of February 10, 2021 Regular Meeting

B. Minutes of February 22, 2021 Closed Work Session Re: Performance of Treasurer and
Maintenance Employee

C. Minutes of March 5, 2021 Work Session Re: Appraisal of Treasurer and Maintenance Employee,

and Boat Landings
Additions and Corrections

Business from the Floor {please iimit comments to § minutes) please come up to the podium and state your name and address
for the record

Consent Agenda
Roads
Recreation

Correspondence
A. Network Opportunities Minutes of January 27, 2021/P
B. Network Opportunities Minutes of February 24, 2021/P

Old Business

New Business

A. Schedule Work Session Re: Supervisor, and Clerk Positions/P
B. Annual Snowplow Contract/J

C. Contract for Fire Fighting Service/P

D. Cemetery Buy Back/P

Treasurer's Report — dated February 1, 2021
A. Approve Treasurers Report
B. Approve the Payment of Bills

Public Input (ptease imit comments to 5 minutes) please come up to the podium and state your name and address for the record

1|FPage AGENDA for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting March 10, 2021

for the residents of their community.



13. UPCOMING Events/Meetings

March 24, 2021 P & D Meeting

April 14, 2021 Regular Board Meeting

April 28, 2021 P & D Meeting

April 29, 2021 Local Board of Appeal
14. Adjourn

Prepared by:

Roxanne Christie, Clerk

7:30 pm Town Hall
7:30 pm Town Hall
7:30 pm Town Hall
9:00 am Town Hall

2|FPage AGENDA for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting

March 10, 2021



Madam Chair Peggy Clayton
20356 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-258-1551

Supervisor/VC Mike Schack  340-8852
Supervisor Ken Haubrich 327-1351
Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967
Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek 398-3497
Clerk Roxanne Christie 244-1811

harristownshipclerki@amail com

H al‘l‘l S T “’TbSh 1 p Mission Statement:

SINCE The Harris Town Board strives
to enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment,
and maintain economic stability
for the residents of their community.

www.harristownshipmn.org

AA

NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
February 10, 2021
MINUTES

Present. Madam Chair Clayton, Vice Chair Schack, Supervisors Haubrich, Gilbert, Kelley; Treasurer
Kopacek, and Clerk Christie

1. Pledge to the Allegiance was conducted followed by the reading of the township mission statement.

2. Approve the Minutes
A.

Minutes of January 13, 2021 Regular Meeting
A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to approve the
minutes of the January 13, 2021 Regular Meeting. Motion carried.

Minutes of January 25, 2021 Budget Work Session
A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to approve the
minutes of the January 25, 2021 Budget Work Session. Motion carried.

Minutes of January 26, 2021 Budget Work Session
A motion was made by Supervisor Haubrich and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the
minutes of the January 26, 2021 Budget Work Session. Motion carried.

Minutes of January 28, 2021 Budget Work Session
A motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Haubrich to approve the
minutes of the January 28, 2021 Budget Work Session. Motion carried.

Minutes of February 1, 2021 Budget Work Session
A motion was made by Supervisor Haubrich and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to approve the
minutes of the February 1, 2021 Budget Work Session. Motion carried.

Minutes of February 4, 2021 Budget Work Session and Board of Audit
A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to approve the
minutes of the February 4, 2021 Budget Work Session and Board of Audit. Motion carried.

3. Additions and Correction
Madam Chair requested that the March Newsletter be added to the agenda under New Business as
agenda item 10C, and Supervisor Schack requested that the quote for the new generator be added to
the agenda item 10A as informational.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Haubrich to add the March
Newsletter under New Business as agenda item 10C, and the quote for the generator to agenda item
10A, and approved the rest of Regular Agenda. Motion carried.

1|Page

Minutes for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting February 10, 2021



4, Business from the Floor
There was no business from the floor.

5. Consent Agenda

A.
B.

Zoning/Land Use Itasca County Land Permit
SSTS Permits

A motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Haubrich to approve the
Consent Agenda, as delineated above. Motion carried.

6. Roads

A.

LRIP Grant Application
The grant application was included in the packet. Supervisor Kelley stated he has the entire LRIP

grant application packet, if anyone would like to view it. Madam Chair Clayton thanked Supervisors
Kelley and Haubrich for their work on the application.

Birch Street

Supervisor Kelley received an email from a resident about a street sign placement. The map
presented by Supervisor Kelley did show where the Birch Street sign is currently, showing the
incorrect location. Supervisor Schack will have maintenance move the sign in the Spring.

7. Recreation

A.

Northland Portables
Supervisor Kelley provided a one-year and a two-year contract to the board from Northland
Portables. If accepted, this contract would be effective April 1, 2021. The current contractor with

Portable Johns will be contacted by Madam Chair Clayton to iet them know we will not be
renewing their contract.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the
Northland Portables two-year contract. Motion carried.

8. Correspondence

A.

Cable Commission Meeting Minutes of November 20, 2020

Madam Chair Clayton stated that the franchise agreement is still being negotiated with the City of
Grand Rapids.

9. Old Business

A.

2|Page

Annual Township Meeting Update

Madam Chair Clayton checked with other businesses in the community to see if the township could
hold their annual township meeting in another location to accommodate social distancing
guidelines. Madam Chair Clayton reached out to the County Administrator, Itasca County
Administrative Department, to see if the township could hold the annual township meeting in the
boardroom. The County Administrator said he would be more than happy to host the annual
township meeting in the Boardroom. Currently the board has two options available: 1) hold off for
a later date to hold the annual meeting at the town hall; or 2) to hold it in the ltasca County
boardroom on March 9™, 2021.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Haubrich to approve
holding the annual meeting at the itasca County Boardroom on March 9, 2021 at 7:00 pm. Motion
carried.

Minutes for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting February 10, 2021



10. New Business

A

Generator

Supervisor Schack reported that the generator for the grave warmer quit working, and he reviewed
the quote for a new heater. The cost to repair the existing generator was estimated at $600 vs
purchasing a new generator at a cost of $3,952.99.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Haubrich to approve
repairing the generator at a cost of $600.00. Motion carried.

Schedule Closed Work Session Re: Performance of Treasurer and Maintenance Staff

A Motion was made by Supervisor Kelly and second by Supervisor Schack to schedule the a
closed work session regarding the performance of the treasurer and maintenance staff person for
February 22, 2021 at the Town hall (capitalize Hall) at 5 PM. Motion carried.

Harris Township Newsletter

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the

March 2021 Harris Township Newsletter, and approve the check in the amount of $447.05 for
postage. Motion carried.

11. Treasurer's Report — dated January 1, 2021

A.

Approve Treasurers Report

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to approve the
Treasurer's Report for January 2021 in the amount of $1,461,835.49 Motion carried.

Approve the Payment of Bills
A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve claims

#19753 through #19773, and EFTs #02102101 through #01272110 in the amount of $420,444.88.
Motion carried.

12. Public Input
There was no public input.

13. UPCOMING Events/Meetings
February 22, 2021  Closed Session (Re: performance of

Treasurer and Maintenance Staff) 5:00 pm Town Hall
February 24, 2021 P & D Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
March 9, 2021 Annual Township Meeting 7:00 pm ltasca County Boardroom
March 10, 2021 Regular Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
March 24, 2021 P & D Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
J|Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting February 10, 2021



14. Adjourn

There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Supervisor
Haubrich and seconded by Supervisor Schack to adjourn the meeting at 8:08 pm.

Prepared by: Signed by:

Roxanne Christie, Clerk Peggy Clayton, Madam Chair

4|Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting February 10, 2021



Mission Statement:
The Harris Town Board strives
to enhance the quality of life,

Phone 218-327-1351 SINCE

Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967
Supervisor Mike Schack 340-8852

e Harris Township

Supervisor Peggy Clayton 2591551 PTOt?Ct !he enViror!ment: N

Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317 and maintain economic stability

Treasurer Nancy Kopacek  398-3497 for the residents of their community.

Clerk Roxanne Christie 244-1811 : N

harristownshipclerk@gmail.com www. harristownshipmn.org
NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE

AB.

Closed Work Session Re: Employee Performance Minutes
February 22, 2021
5:00 pm Harris Town Hall
Present: Madam Chair Clayton, Supervisors Haubrich, Gilbert, Kelley and Schack; and Clerk Roxanne Christie
The meeting was called to order at 5:00 pm by Madam Chair Clayton.
The pledge to the flag was conducted.

The purpose of the work session was to evaluate the performance of the Treasurer and Maintenance Worker.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley, and seconded by Supervisor Schack to move into closed session. Motion
carried.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to move into open session. Motion
carried.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Haubrich to approve an hourly increase for the
Maintenance Worker and a stipend increase for the Treasurer. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelly and seconded by Supervisor Haubrich to adjourn the meeting at 6:45 pm.

Submitted by: Signed by:
Roxanne Christie, Clerk Peggy Clayton, Madam Chair







%33:@:::;3?:@:“ H arrls T?Wrbs h lp Mission Statement:

Grand Rapids, MN 55744 The Harris Town Board strives
Phone 218-259-1551 S I N C E

to enhance the quality of life,
Supervisor VC Mike Schack  340-8852

protect the environment,
and maintain economic stability
Superviscr Ken Haubrich 3271351
Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967

for the residents of their community.

Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317 www_harristownshipmn.org
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek  398-3497 ) sy ; B '
Clerk Roxanne Christie 244-1811 o j

harristownshipclerk@amail com NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE Z i?

Employee Annual Performance Minutes
March 5, 2021
3:30 pm Harris Town Hall
Present. Madam Chair Clayton, Supervisors Gilbert, Kelley and Schack; and Clerk Roxanne Christie
The meeting was called to order at 3:30 pm by Madam Chair Clayton.
The pledge to the flag was conducted.

The purpose of the work session was to discuss the performance of the Treasurer and Maintenance Worker with the
employees.

Maintenance Worker

The performance of the Maintenance worker was discussed,
An increase in wages will be effective 4/1/2021,

Treasurer

The performance of the Treasurer was discussed

An increase to the stipend will be effective 4/1/2021.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to adjourn the employee appraisal portion
of the meeting at 6:00 pm.

Boat landing portion of the meeting began at 6:00 pm

The board reviewed the landings and listed the needs below.
Mishawaka

Ramps maintenance, ripwrap to allow for 2 ramps

Casper Landing

Ramp maintenance, ripwrap from boat ramp to beach area on West side
LaPlant

Ramps maintenance



Robinson
Ramps installed
Madam Chair Clayton will create a draft email and bring to the board meeting for approval.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to adjourn at 6:30 pm.

Submitted by: Signed by:
Roxanne Christie, Clerk Peggy Clayton, Madam Chair




Networking Opportunities Team Meeting g 4

Networking to improve efficiency, maintain service levels and save money
while preserving our individual community identities

January 27, 2020

The next meeting will be February 24, 2021 at the Timberlake Lodge, 11-1, lunch
included.

Present: Peggy Clayton (Harris), Lilah Crowe (Historical Society), Sarah Carling
(CEDA), Greg Tuttle (Cohasset), Burl lves (Itasca County), Terry Snyder (Itasca
County), Pat Medure (ISD 318}, Lisa Mrnak (LaPrairie), and Mary Jo Wimmer,
Coordinator.

Open Market
Harris Township

A new township clerk started in January

New Supervisor — Dan Gilbert

Annual meeting will be March 9 at the Itasca County Board Room
Working on an annual report

® |Is getting quotes for new welcome signs for the township

® Discussing parking at boat landings

Historical Society
¢ Developing a county schools exhibit with over 80 1 room schools indicated

e With Covid, the center is allowed to have only 11 people in the building,
including staff

ltasca County

® 72 hour notice required for people appearing before the board

* The County was asked by Cohasset to fund a rail spur for a new $6M
company. This is under consideration. The company would use twice the
amount of wood currently used by Blandin and would have 150 employees.

¢ Mesabi Metallics lease was renewed

* Prairie River minerals is looking positive

¢ The County will inquire again about using a county sales tax to fund the jail



Cohasset

Waiting on public input to move ahead on lot size, lakeshore lots, etc.

The marina/hotel is getting development money, negotiating with the DNR
and Army Corps

Boswell energy plant will close #3 by 2030 and #4 by 2035. Number 4 will
become something other than a coal plant.

Inquired about a rail spur for future development

LaPrairie

Warming house rules are being violated and there is vandalism
The city has put off some expenses due to Covid

A new phone system is being installed

The city is sponsoring a contest for a new logo

The Rapids Rental property is sold

ISD 318
® Asking the state for a “hold harmless” designation for lost revenue due to

students who chose online school this year.

Mary Jo Wimmer, Trillium Leadership Development, mjwimmer80@gmail.com



Networking Opportunities Team Meeting g B

Networking to improve efficiency, maintain service levels and save money
while preserving our individual community identities

February 24, 2021

The next meeting will be March 24, 2021 at the Timberlake Lodge, 11-1, lunch
included.

Present: Peggy Clayton (Harris), Lilah Crowe (Historical Society), Greg Tuttle

(Cohasset), Brett Skyles (Itasca County), Terry Snyder (ltasca County), and Mary Jo
Wimmer, Coordinator.

VRBO discussion

Open Market
Harris Township

e Annual meeting will be March 9 at the Itasca County Board Room and live
streamed on Paul Bunyan and Media Com.

¢ Road improvement project funding will help with the $1.2M costs. Sunny
Beach road is on the list of roads needing attention

¢ Board of Approval and Equilization meeting April 29 and 9 a.m.
e Budgets are now complete

Historical Society
¢ Continuing to pursue Blandin Foundation funding
e Escape rooms are a good source of income

Itasca County

e Jail update — bids will go out late March or early April. Cost is currently
estimated at S75M.

e Essar has a May 1 deadline for their lease to be effective. Past royalties of
$11M have been paid.

¢ The County will inquire again about using a county sales tax to fund the jail

e Currently working on union contracts



Cohasset
e Still working on new business development to be announced soon

¢ The marina/hotel is getting development money, negotiating with the DNR
and Army Corps. A design is under development.

Mary Jo Wimmer, Trillium Leadership Development, mjwimmer80@gmail.com



(Rev. 02/08/2018)

This Agreement made this day of . 2021, by and between the County of Itasca, hereinafter referred to as the
“County” or “ltasca County”, and the Township of , hereinafter referred to as the “Township™.

AGREEMENT FOR WORK ON TOWNSHIP ROADS

Whereas, pursuant to the laws of Minnesota, the governing body of any Township may contract with Itasca County, in
which the Township is situated, for the use of County equipment and operators, for snow removal from, for the blading of,
and for application of dust controf materials on any or all Township roads within the Township.

Whereas, pursuant to the laws of Minnesota, the contract price to be paid by the Township to Itasca County, shall not be
less than the actual cost to the Transportation Department for the use of such equipment, operator, materials or contracted
cost.

Now, wherefore, in consideration for such work the Township agrees to pay Itasca County at the rates shown in Attachment
“A”, for the said twelve-month period for snowplowing, grading and/or dust control application, subject to the following:

1. Term
This Agreement for grading, snowplowing and/or dust control application shall commence on the first day of
May, 2021, and shall continue for a twetve (12) month period. This Agreement may be extended for additional
twelve month periods upon the mutual consent of the Transportation Department and the Township.

2. Termination
Either party may cancel this Agreement upon Thirty (30) days notice, with or without cause. Notice shall be in
writing served by mail or in person by the Township to the Itasca County Engineer, and by the Transportation
Department to the Township Clerk. In the case of dust control, notice must be received by May 15 for the year of
the agreement.

3 Employees
Transportation Department employees performing the work on Township roads as described in this Agreement

shall be deemed Transportation Department employees for all purposes while so engaged. Dust control application
shall be through an Itasca County contract.

4. Billing
The Township shall pay Itasca County upon receipt of invoice for services, snowplowing services are billed in
January, grading services are billed in July, and dust control services are billed in August.

5. Attachment “A”
Attachment “A” shall be considered a part of this “Agreement for Work on Township Roads™ and shall provide

the information as follows:

a.) Annual rates (per mile) for grading gravel roads once per month and twice per month. The annual rates
will be set by Itasca County.

b.) Annual rate (per mile) for snowplowing. The annual rates will be set by Itasca County.

c.) Application rate (per mile, 18 foot width, single application) of dust control. The dust control rates will
be based on supplier pricing for the ltasca County wide chloride application.

d.) Township shall indicate which roads are included in this agreement, along with the length of each road.

e.) Maps of roads as required. ltasca County will provide maps of the Township roads as part of this
agreement.



=

(Rev. 02/08/2018)

Time and Manner of Work

A. The Transportation Department reserves the right to do the work described in this Agreement on Township
roads at such time and in such manner so as to not interfere with, nor delay, the work schedule of County
roads. The Transportation Department has an obligation to provide services first to Itasca County Roads. As
it is likely that the services provided herein may be also needed at more than one location at any time, it shall
be at the sole discretion of the County Highway Engineer or his designee to determine the allocation of
resources available to provide services under this agreement. This determination shall be final. The
Township hereby absolves and agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Itasca County, its agents, servants or
employees from any liability arising from such decisions,

B. Snowplowing will not be performed before November 1%, or after March 31*; unless determined to be
necessary by the District Maintenance Supervisor, the Highway Maintenance Engineer, or the County
Highway Engineer.

C. Snowplowing for emergency situations will only be performed when the Sheriff’s Office makes the request.
For emergencies, call 911.

Unavoidable Delays

Itasca County shall not be held liable in accordance with this contract for unavoidable delays. Unavoidable delays
can include delays which were beyond the power of Itasca County to control, with no fault or negligence on its
part. Such delays can include acts of nature, i.e. severely inclement weather, floods, tornadoes and strikes.

Special Covenants
A.  Township covenants that each road identified in attachment *A”, is a public highway which is open for
public use, and which is subject to the jurisdiction and control of the Township.

B.  For each road identified in attachment “A”, the Township shall:
1. Erect and maintain appropriate signs at the point of termination of each road.
2. Provide a suitable turnaround site as close to the point of termination of said road as practical.
The location and size of the turnaround space shall be subject to approval by the ltasca County
Engineer in his/her exclusive discretion.

C.  Township covenants that any and all necessary consents have been obtained and remain in effect enabling
entry of [tasca County equipment to land beyond the point of termination of any road identified in
attachment “A”, where such entry is necessary to reach the designated turnaround area.

D.  Township shatl defend, indemnify, and save Itasca County harmless from any and all claims, demands and
judgments based upon, right of way claims_or arising under Minnesota Statute 160.05, with respect to any
road identified in attachment “A”, and further including any turnaround area and road leading thereto
beyond the designated termination point of road.

E. Nothing herein shall alter, limit, or diminish the duties and responsibilities of the Township with respect to
the roads identified in attachment “A”™.

Indemnification and Hold Harmless

Except as otherwise set forth above in sections 6 and 8 each party shall fully indemnify and hold harmless the
other against all claims losses, damages, liability, suits, judgments, costs and expenses by reason of the action,
inaction, errors, omissions, or negligence of its employees. This agreement to indemnify and hold harmless does
not constitute a waiver by either party of the limitations on liability provided by Minnesota Statutes Chapter 466
or of any defenses or governmental immunities as to third parties. Each party is responsible to maintain liability
insurance in at least the amount of its maximum liability under Minnesota Statutes Chapter 466,




(Rev. 02/08/2018)

To the full extent permitted by law, actions by the Parties pursuant to this Agreement are intended to be and shall
be construed as a “cooperative activity” and it is the intent of the Parties that they shall be deemed a “single
government unit” for the purpose of liability, as set forth in Minnesota Statutes, Section 471.59, Subd. 1a; provided
further that for purposes of that statute, each Party to this Agreement expressly declines responsibility for the acts
or omissions of the other Party.

IN WITNESS WHEREOTF, the parties hereunto have each caused this Agreement to be executed by their respective officers,
hereby duly authorized, as of the date and year first above written.

[ have reviewed the foregoing Agreement and |
recommend that the Itasca County Board approve the

same.
By: — Date: ; e
Itasca County Highway Engineer
APPROVAL BY COUNTY OF ITASCA APPROVAL BY TOWNSHIP
Motion
By:ima oy on
TWP Board Member
County Board Chairperson Second
By:
TWP Board Member
Motion Passed:
Date:

Date:

TWP Board Chairperson

1, the undersigned, am the duly appointed Clerk or Deputy Clerk of the above referenced unit of government and attest that
on the above referenced date, at a duly convened meeting of the Board, a resolution was duly adopted by the Board approving
the agreement set forth above.

By s s : 2 By:
Clerk/Deputy Clerk Clerk/Deputy Clerk
Ftasca County Board Township




Your Town/Township is currently under contract with Itasca County for the services shown below. This
contract expires April 30th, 2021. Your Town/Township must authorize continuance of this contract for
the period May 1, 2021 to April 30th, 2022. If there are changes, please note them in the comments
section and we will adjust new contract. Rates for 2021 Grading are: $700/Mile for one trip per month;
and $1400/Mile for two trips per month. Rate for 2021-2022 Snowplowing is: $700/Mile. Estimated rate
for 2021 Dust Control: $2100/Mile (18 foot width, single application). Final rate for 2021 Dust Control
will be determined by contract between Itasca County/Supplier and will include grading to prepare road
for application.

HARRIS TWP - Attachment "A"

g g = 8 = g =
5| 55|25 3 | 2
£l EE|EE g 3]
Gl © 5 = b
Road Name HESIES I N Comments
miles | miles | miles | miles | miles
1|Alicia Place 0.55 0.56
2|Alicia Spur 0.10 0.00 Township will snowplow
3|Apache Drive 0.20 0.20
4]Aspen Drive 0.75 0.75
5|Bayview Place 0.30 0.30
6|Bear Creek Road 1.70 1.70
7|Birch Hill Drive 0.38 0.38
8|Birch Street 0.80 0.80
9lBreezy Lane 0.10 0.10
10| Carol Street 0.20 0.20
11|Casper Landing 0.20 0.00
12|Chippewa Drive 0.30 0.30
13|Davis Road 0.10 0.10
14|East Harris Road 0.60 0.60
15|Field Crest Road 0.50 0.50
16|Forest View Trail 0.10 0.00 Township will snowplow
17/Gary Drive 0.45 0.45
18|Harbor Heights Rd. 0.30 0.30
19|Hauser Road 0.25 0.25 formerly Hauser Drive
20|Hughes Road 0.25 0.25
21|Isle View Road 0.30 0.30
22{Jane Lane 0.50 0.50
23|Jess Harry Road 0.10 0.10 Corner
24 Kathryn Avenue 0.25 0.25 added 12/2015
25|Keyview Drive 0.50 0.50
26|Lakeview Drive 0.40 0.40
27|Lakeview Trail 0.30 0.30 added 5/1/2016
28|Little Crystal Lane 0.50 0.50
29|Lundquist Road Vacated
30|Melody Road 0.25 0.25
31|Metzenhuber Road 0.10 0.10
32|Mishawaka Road 1.55 1.55
33|Mishawaka Shores Tr 0.60 0.60




34|Mohawk Drive 0.08 0.08
35/Nancy Drive 0.25 0.25
36/Nicholas Street 0.40 0.00 added 12/2015
37/Norberg Drive 0.60 0.60
38|Norway Road 0.10 0.10
39|Pennala Road 0.10 0.10
40[Pine Crest Road 0.20 0.20
41|Pine Landing Drive 0.45 0.45
42|Pine Street 0.15 0.15
43{River Ridge Road 0.20 0.20
44|River View Drive 0.60 0.60
45/Robinson Road 0.30 0.30
46|Romans Road 0.25 0.25
47|Root Road 0.30 0.30
48{Ruff Shores Road 0.15 0.00 Township will snowplow
49/ Schmidt Road 0.45 0.45
50] Southwood Road 1.40 1.40
51|Stony Point Road 0.40 0.40 Add Snowplowing 8/17/2020
52|Sunny Beach Add Rd 0.35 0.00 Township will snowplow
53/Sunny Beach Road 5.70 5.70
54| Sunny Lane 0.20 0.20
55/Sunset Drive 0.20 0.00 Remove Snowplowing 3/3/2020
56/ Sunset Lane 0.30 0.00 Remove Snowplowing 3/3/2020
57| Tolerick Road 0.40 0.40 formerly Tolerick Drive
58| Township Hall XXX As Requested
59]Underwood Road 1.55 1.65
60| Verde Lane 0.25 0.25
6t{Vroman Road 0.25 0.25
62(Wagon Wheel Ct Rd.| 0.25 0.25
63|Wendigo Heights Rd | 0.10 0.10
64|Wendigo Park Circle | 0.40 0.40 added 12/2015
65{Wendigo Park Road 2.90 2.90
66/ Wesleyan Drive 0.30 0.30 formerly Wesleyan Road
67| Westwood Lane 0.25 0.25
68{ Westwood Road 0.25 0.25
69| Winnebago Drive 0.15 0.15
70|Winston Taylor Rd. 0.04 0.00 Township will snowplow
71|Woodbine Lane 0.15 0.15
72|Woodland Park Rd. 0.30 0.30
Totals- 34.15] 0.00{ 0.00| 32.31] 0.00{last updated: August 17, 2020




Harris Township

Hoad = ‘
o g
o =
- A |
Drive

i

Mo rg Lire

B ; .r-.-:H.Iﬂ,!'bor_.i..-, N : Trail
' Heights Road . 7%
!
LY Iﬁ v
5 f o
B i c o [+
3 . 2 B >3 O
- ® £ & el -, o L‘g
% W= ) St iy Fo s, 24 % ] o
N : Pokegama ' o, N 03 3
- z oy B> o e
e K ( W LS L o (. 2
= 5 i . Beach Addition Ao Tl
I B P i W v Road T NERT '
" 2 g ey . T — S gyl B
: 3 Mrom Badger >4 |
E o e X - 42
£ .@9 ood Roady - ? -f( .
b S ot .Rtlf_dys _j g
Road s Tt il
: Ty, e SO pie
= @ ;
T s w5 ¥ S
0
169 LT
" Corton |
S & —f
67 — L il
ty Road 67 { L\ i =
: - N
Legend
a 05 2 ———  Vscior.GIS Roads
Milas wmweee  Roads Snowplowed Under Contract
; | N 7 Al Oiher Rosds
o Township Road Maintenance Sectlon Linss
s w E Snow Plowing 3 oo
Last Updated: 5/06/2019 Lakes
Lriviehimpidnory Wbt el § “F  Rivers
COPYRIGHT . ITASCA COUNTY I:] Twp_Snow_Updsted_Date
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED This inttmation b & Sorilntion of

data from diffarant sources wih

Ho  thin mag i y Aty
mhad o1 In any o without willen permission

NAMAINTENANCEWM| c

AT

of SCOUTady and mauies
s quaiiied flald survey o verdy

'wp-City
t Mupsi2018.2020 Maps




Harris Township

N

Verde Ln

Marnes Rd

2 L
: = Pennala Rd *@r Ridge Rd
g | o
4 5 i River View Dr
: § [ 8 e L
i . 2 . Norberg Dr o
385 By o k S s g
o 4 i g SunsetDrive = | =
Mishawaka Camp Road Sunny Ln S Sunset Lane o | T
‘N Mishawaka Shores Dr —arris Town Road | 5 ) ¥ |5
‘Mishawaka Shores Cri EFTT Rad o E Harris Rd &
\ il i
— Sjj;‘ Stony Point Rd _ § ol 5 g\ = B
L) @ 3 o @ =
- s g g\ g 9 £
v ~ g Q 3 0z
il 1 -c 1
i 2] Wesleyan Dr X
: : %, S Aspen Trail =
td " \ ;,,OU:; L E
i - [ Harbo A ) \ Bears Way -
(i 2 o Pine z Bl &
W 2l e H
& S & S —, e . \ I o z
g 5 outhwood Ry 25 Nicholas St 'I, \ 5 2
— = <, i Hale  Alici x S
o icia =4 (=]
g Posgama \ % Lake Dr Spur & %
TR S e v Laplant Road [-= / g ) s |2
cl  Winston - 3
Shadywood Rd 2! _k\_:aylor RV £
ol £ ! % L~
= E N
Forest View Trl P‘“\Y/” T .
= Munzes gy — '
2 L 427
E. —
S ] 7 ™
) wl, 2 z =
P Qor 69@/ [
25 ]
E Badger Rd g
pi Briarwood Rd 8
g Hughes Rd Lakeshore Dr g 1
/\\x o ¢
T @Oad :: o '67 :
| Bear Cre®" ] o ‘
169 o l Jane Ln £
|
;_ 7] ( ‘
67+ T Cowhom
| = %
] 05 1 2
Miles Legend
c'; N Roads Graded Once Per Month Under Contract
l Township Road Maintenance " All Other Roads
w £ Grading Once Per Month Section Lines
lanca Geographt informaton Sydes g LaSt UpdatEd: 5/01."2018 Township Line
“decision support fvugh automabion”
Lakes
COPYRIGHT - ITASTA COUNTY
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED Theainlimaton & 5 compsiinon of A Rivars

Ho reprogucton of this map m klowsd by sny
mathod of in vy onm wthoud wiler pa mbmian

NAWAINTEN. ol P

data om diffarent routoe s wih
varying degiers of diadiCy Brd regquices
acuabbed Bk survey o vendy

iTownship Maimenance Agrésmant Maps\2019-

ity M
020 Maps.




Harris Township

dimaon =82} '
e it . e
u J'E . 1'-(— - G hnala®d River Ridge Rd
L3 Chippewa D | 3 River View Dr
B CwChppewa D | b /{_ iver
% \ Pine St z B E Norberg D
= |: 5 % ’m& ‘%,- 0 rg Dr
- S ; Swaka Rd 8 Sunset Drive
shawaka Camp Road B~ Sunny Ln £ SunseiLlane
Mishawaka Shores Dy 3 ]‘ Haris Town Road ;
Rishawaka Shoms Cr. gff =F o
o
! f‘--smnypolmnu £z &g 5 z ! ;i
A a- Mishawaka | B F 3 g g 5
o Sho:asﬂ' é‘ s ¥ g £ :) 5 3
| ¢ & 2 i
: z ) Wesleyan Dr i
td Aspen Trail x
Ly s
Bears Way “mm_c_
2 -
5
g = £
o £ Nicholas 5t E]
! 4 &
o
Laplant Road | 4
e —‘I €6
Forest View Tri
5
£
(5]
@ E
I Badger Rd £
) : 2o
é! Hughes Rd Lakeshors Dr 4 1:
ol C
103 /\x = [e=] !
@ony i
Bear Grest 1%7] i
| Carlaon Jane Ln ¢
T ( /{ !
7 8 s 3 = e
0 (11 1 2
Mites Legend
—, ‘
N s Roads Graded Twice Per Month Under Contract
m? Township Road Maintenance —
Al Other Roads
-‘S w E Grading Twice Per Month Soction Linos
Last Updated: 5/01/2018 .
R84t Gaographis Infoematon Sy sem [ nTownshlp Line
“decision #upport Ihrough aulomation’ Lakos
COPYRIGHT « ITASCA COUNTY
ALL RIOHT & RESERVED This inkrmation & a comgxtion of P Rivers
ta v diferund Luiens with
Mo reprotucton of ths map is alowad by sny Yanang degress of BOCLTECY and mcuings
melnmmmmmnmm & quakied POt wurviry 16 vaidy
N WAINTEN AN L Twp-City

\Township Maistenssce Agnom.nt Mag\2019-2020 Maps



Harris Township

Slmpson KA X, | c
Iris Road o Mornes Rd
e Sandstormville B &
T 2 2
i) >
n;: ?g v\ippewa Dr ) 5 m 8
2 8 L.“Pine St & ) & -
> Q o (o]
DL ‘N & 2 5
25 g e 35 , 1215
g T - [ &  Sunset Drive R
Mishawaka Camp Road A Sunny Ln < Sunset Lane | I
N Mishawaka Shores D 3 / JHaris Town Road , 3 0 5
Mishawaka Shores Cr = \ TJ | \‘\L @
\? —~ | o
sT—.__Stomr Point Rd _§ o 5 z | E 5
A ; T I @ @ o
& Mishewaka ¥ & L 3 o o S ¢
% Shores Dr 3 ¥ 9 T 3 o ke,
~ o Q -5 =
E " wésieyinor 2
esieyan
b, g Aspen Trail_f\ - 4 ¥ln
‘Ha o Underwood O
I 2 .::;;I?ls Rd : T e ol =
o e
& 2 Pine Tripp Rd& 'g §
7] — I
g = 42nding B g 2 2
i 5 2 : 5 8
7 | Southwood 4 & Nicholas St
12 1 Pokegama Hale  Alicia
% Lake Dr Spur
pe [ L Laplant Road iy
_{?1.] 5 [ > © " Winsidp
Shadywood Rd o ; Taylor Rd Sl 75 Bunny Be
e 5 g =S ac’“?
A2 E: B8 Wendigo ™ Baau.-
1 sy = <& Heights Rd
Forest View Tri
= Munzer Lap\g Robh
5 grﬁ_@/ o,
5 g Schmidt Rd &
ek 90
0 J by 2
“Pg 59/
f :
Badger Rd g
2 == : §
c Briarwood Rd =
= Hughes Rd Lakeshore Dr 2 b
5 ¢
o @oag T~ 2 (e} :
[ 3
t
T_ Cerlian 55( Jane Ln
S o
67 (
I.’ ] =2 '\ Cowhorm
0 05 1 2
Mites Legend
M @Ié N TOWI'IShlp Road Maintenance == Roads With Dust Conlrol Applied Under Contract
d]s Dust Control i Al Other Roads
w E Last Updated: 5/01/2018 Section Lines
Township Line
stk Gaographs lnkrmatan Sysem S
“decmion wpporl Irough sutoma bon” Lakes
COPTRIGHT - ITASCACOUNTY "
ALL RIGHTS RESERVED The b Hblion B 4 compation of M= Rivers
dats kom Giferent soutces with
Ho rtprodueiion of IS map | oldwed by amy mmwm ouoennq i requres
mahod of In any fo fiatl survey to vandy

N.WAINTENANCEWMantenance Cnnuom\Twp-Cly Mlmuﬂln«
\Tawnship Maintenance Agreement Mapsi2019-2020 Maps




SNOW REMOVAL POLICY

ITASCA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT

Effective Date: November 1, 1980
Revised: November 18, 2014
Policy Number: Operations 89-4
Distribution: Commissioner's Office
Engineer's Office
BAll Garages
Number of Pages: 4

PURPOSE

To improve citizen awareness of snow removal procedures for
increased safety to the motoring public.

APPLICABLE STATUTES N/A

POLICY

The following "press release" or modification thereof will be
released at the beginning of each winter season:

ITASCA COUNTY SNOW REMOVAL POLICY
OVERVIEW
With the advent of each Minnesota snow season comes the concern
about access to work, schocl and business. The safety and
convenience of the traveling public is a main concern of the
Itasca County Transportation Department. The goal of the
Transportation Department is to have all County Reoads passable
within a reasonable amount of time after a snowfall has stopped.
THE COQUNTY DOES NOT ASSURE & COMPLETELY BARE ROAD AND WILL
NOT DEICE ENTIRE SECTIONS OF ROADWAY. USERS OF THE HIGHWAY
SYSTEM ARE REMINDED TO EXERCISE CAUTION AND DRIVE WITH CARE.

THE LEGAL SPEED LIMIT MAY NOT BE POSSIBLE AT ALL TIMES.



SNOW REMOVAL POLICY

SNOW REMOVAL POLICY

1. Dispatching of Snowplows

a. The County will usually not dispatch snowplows until
after a snowfall has stopped. During extended periods of
snowfall, exceptions may be made. Snowplows will not be
sent out in situations that may be hazardous due to
restricted visibility. If snowfall stops during regular
working hours, plows may be dispatched at that time. If the
snowfall stops during the night, or early morning hours,
snowplows may be dispatched before the normal start of work
time, as deemed necessary by the District Maintenance
Foreman. Weekend plowing will be handled in a similar
fashion.

b. Snowplowing for emergency situations will only be
performed when the Sheriff’s office makes the request. For
emergenclies, call 211,

c. Snowplows will not be dispatched before November 13t or
after March 31st, unless determined to be necessary, by the
District Maintenance Foreman.

d. Exceptions to the Snowplowing Policy may occur at times;
when determined to be necessary by the County Maintenance
Engineer or the County Highway Engineer.

2. Operations

Generally the clearing of roads will consist of three
phases: making the road passable; widening and deicing; and
cleaning up. Dependent upon the situation, more than one
phase may be acconplished at one time. Private driveways
under contract for plowing by the County will generally be
plowed following the opening of County Roads and Township
Roads under contract for County snowplowing.

a. Make the Road Passable.

Clean one lane in each direction. Generally plow and
wing are used.

b. Widen the Lanes to Edge of Shoulder/Deicing




i

q.

C.

SNOW REMOVAL POLICY

Deicing is done at problem locations on paved/roads
including intersectiens, curves, hills and bridges.
Appropriate deicing activities will be used based on
anticipated pavement temperatures and accepted deicing
practices. At pavement temperatures below +20 degrees,
salt use will be limited, as it becomes ineffective at
lower temperatures.

Clean Up

Remove ice and slush off roadway after deicing and sun
have been allowed to work.

Personal Properties

a.

Mailboxes and fences damaged during snow removal will be
evaluated case by case. Only those mailboxes and fences
that were properly located and installed, and which were
damaged by actual contact with County equipment will be

repaired at County expanse.

As snow is plowed from roadways, operators leave as
little snow across driveways as possible. County
removal of this windrow is infeasible and remains the
property owner's responsibility.

County residents are reminded that IT IS UNLAWFUL to
plow snow from driveways onto or across County roads.
Piles of snow left on or near the rcad can freeze into a
solid mass creating a hazardous situation for vehicles
and snowplows. Accidents and damages caused by snow
piles placed in the roadway may result in liability to
the property owner. Piles of snow increase the chances
of drifting snow onto the roadway.

County residents are reminded to remcove parked vehicles
from County roads to assist in snow removal.

The Transportation Department may assist stranded
motorists by contacting law enforcement/emergency
personnel. The Transportation Department W1LL NOT
ATTEMPT TO REMOVE STUCK VEHICLES from ditches, snow
banks or any other impediment.

Sidewalks



SNOW REMOVAL POLICY

Sidewalks on County or County State Aid Highways within
municipalities are the responsibility of the municipality,
just as any other public utility. Policy of individual
municipalities regarding sidewalk snow removal may vary
between municipalities.

Information

N

Questions or concerns regarding snow removal and/or road
conditions should be directed to County Highway Engineer at
327-2853.

Adopted by the County Board on April 26, 1994






o C.

CONTRACT FOR FIRE FIGHTING SERVICE

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into by and between the City of Grand
Rapids, a municipal corporation, of the County of Itasca and State of Minnesota,
hereinafter referred to as “Grand Rapids” and the Town of Harris , a municipal
corporation, of the County of Itasca and State of Minnesota, hereinafter referred to as
Town of Harris.

WITNESSETH:

In consideration of the services rendered and payable to the City of Grand Rapids,
Grand Rapids agrees to fumish fire fighting service to the property located in the Town
of Harris and Grand Rapids further agrees that when called to a property located in the
Town of Harris, fighters will make a reasonable effort to attend fires on said property
subject to the following:

1. Grand Rapids has an obligation to provide protection to the property
located within the City of Grand Rapids and, by contract, to other municipalities. As it is
possible that the services of the Fire Department may be needed at more than one
location at any time, it shall be at the sole discretion of the Fire Chief of Grand Rapids, or
his/her designee,, to weigh the relative risk of life or property in the case of concurrent
fires. The Fire Chief’s, or the Chief’s designee’s, determination shall be final in
servicing the fire posing the greater risk. Grand Rapids, its agents, servants or
employees, is hereby absolved of liability arising from such decision by the Fire Chief.

2. Grand Rapids will obtain general liability insurance and name Town of
Harris as an additional insured under that policy for the services provided under this
contract. Grand Rapids agrees to indemnify Town of Harris, but only up to the insured
general liability insurance limits that Grand Rapids has obtained through its general
liability insurance policy, for any amounts which Town of Harris becomes legally
obligated to pay to residents of Town of Harris for injuries or damages arising from
Grand Rapids’ failure to prevent, control or extinguish any fire or respond to any
emergency response call, whether such loss or damage is caused by the negligence of the
officers, agents, or employees of Grand Rapids or its Fire Department, or otherwise.

3. In responding to fire calls within the Town of Harris, the Grand Rapids
Fire Department will furnish the number of fire fighters and fire fighting apparatus and
equipment which the Fire Chief, or the Chief’s designee, shall deem necessary in his/her
sole discretion.

4. Grand Rapids will make no claim against the Town of Harris, for loss or
damage of any kind whatsoever resulting from any failure to prevent, control or
extinguish any fire, whether such loss or damage is caused by the negligence of the
officers, agents, or employees of Grand Rapids or its Fire Department, or otherwise.



5. Grand Rapids will make no claim against the Town of Harris for damage
to the property of Grand Rapids or personal injuries to its fire fighters while en-route to,
or servicing at, or returning from fires within the Town of Harris.

6. The Town of Harris shall not enter into any agreement with any other
municipality regarding the furnishing of fire fighting services to such municipality
without the prior consent of Grand Rapids.

7. DURATION OF CONTRACT:

The term of this contract shall be from January 1, 2021, and continue in perpetuity
unless earlier terminated as provided for hereafter. The City and/or Township shall have
the right to terminate this agreement by providing, at a minimum, twelve months written
notice by certified mail, which notice shall be sent prior to April 1* of any year, to
terminate fire services to be performed twelve months from such date (i.e. to terminate
this agreement for fire services in the year 2022, the party must provide written Notice of
Termination by not later than March 31, 2021).

Payments are due July 31 and December 31 of each year of the contract.
8. CONTRACT COSTS:

In consideration of said fire services, the Township shall pay to the City an annual
payment as determined by the following formula:

A. In consideration of said fire services, the Township/City shall pay to the City an
annual payment as determined by the following formula:

= Half of the Fire Department budget will be allocated on the percent of market
value for the individual township based on percentage of area served, and

= The other half of the budget would be allocated on a per fire call basis. The
number of fire calls will be based on the number of calls two years previous to the
contract year.

B. In the computation of the payments due in future years, the cost shall be increased
according to the Fire Department’s increase in operating costs as established by the
Grand Rapids City Council in the year prior to the next year that fire services will be
delivered pursuant to this contract.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have set their hands this ___
day of , 2021,

CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS

ATTEST: BY:

Dale Christy, Mayor

Tom Pagel, City Administrator

TOWNSHIP/CITY:

BY:

Its:

ATTEST:

Date:

Township Clerk






February 11, 2021 / O D

Terry Friesen

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Harris Township Board,

| purchased three grave sites in 2003 & wish to resell them back. My situation has changed and 1 am no
longer in the Grand Rapids area, nor do | or other family members wish to be buried there.

Enclosed is a copy of the Cemetery Deed.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this.

LN
Kris Swansgn
11780 Great Oak Trail N
White Bear Lake, MN 55110-4400

218-340-3744



_/./' R

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER
ITASCA COUNTY, MINNESOTA

poc.No. A 565729

Certified filed and recorded on
11/14/2003 at 8:15am

AMMARRARY

Jean E. Bengston, tasca County Recorder

565729 by £/ ,Deputy

CEMETERY DEED

Know all by These Present: That the Harris Township Cemetery of Harris Township in the County of
Itasca and State of Minnesota, in consideration of the sum of Seven Hundred and fifty dellars to them in hand paid

by Kris Swanson hereby grant, bargain, sell and convey unto the said Kris Swanson, her heirs and assigns forever
the following described piece of land for the burial of the dead, to-wit:

Section 3, Block 30, Lot i, Grave sites 5,6 & 7

situated on the First Addition to Harris Cemetery in the County of Itasca and State of Minnesota, according to the
plat of said Cemetery on file in the Office of County Recorder in said County.

To have and to hold the same, subject to all the laws of the State, now and hereafter enacted for the
management and regulation of Cemeteries, and also subject to all rules and by-laws of the said Harris township
now and hereafter made, for the regulation of the affairs of the same or any part thereof.

It is hereby covenanted, that said hereby granted premises are free from all encumbrances, and that the

title now conveyed is perfect, and that said Harris Township will warrant and defend the same to said grantee, their
heirs and assigns forever.

In Testimony whereof the said Township has caused these presents fo be executed in its behalf by its
Chairman and Iis Clerk, this <% £/ dayof /(.  — ,2003

Signed, Sealed and Delivered in Presence of the Harris Township Board.
ﬁ%@’@'w ia..m# Kﬁ ey . It’s Chairman
M 'é" By ,5’/ ifeis ,/; P{ .. j«f e , It’s Clerk

STATE OF MINNESOTA)

) SS
COUNTY OF ITASCA )

Onthis /2% day of /Juyci i~ , A.D. 2003, before me appeared Dennis Kortekaas, Larry
Key, Gary Rosato, and Karlene Gale to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, they did say, that they
are respectively the Supervisors and Clerk of the Town of Harris that the said instrument was signed and sealed in

behalf of Harris township by authority of its Board of supervisors and they acknowledged said instrument to be the
free act and deed of said Township.

/ﬂC_r 1€,y ? '6/.5.4 & .‘
Notary Pliblic
My Commission expires:




CEMETERY DEED BUY BACK

Know all by these present: That Kris Swanson, 11780 Great Oak Trail North, White Bear Lake,
MN 55110-4400, in consideration of the sum of $750.00 {Seven hundred fifty and 00/100}, does hereby
convey the following described piece of land unto Harris Township, for burial of the dead, to-wit:

Section 3 [three], Block 30 [Thirty], Lot 1[one), Sites 5, 6, and 7 [five, six, and seven]

situated on the first addition to the Harris Cemetery in the County of ltasca and State of Minnesota,
according to the plat of said Cemetery on file in the Office of County Recorder in said County.

In Testimony whereof the said Kris Swanson has caused these present to be executed in their

behalf, this day of , 2021,
(date) (month})

Kris Swanson (signature)

STATE OF MINNESOTA)
) 88
COUNTY OF ITASCA )

On this day of . AD. 2021, before me appeared Kris Swanson, to
me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, and said instrument to be the free act and deed of said
Kris Swanson.

Notary Public
My Commission expires:

Deed drafted by Peggy Clayton, Acting Clerk






Payment Request

/I

E

Harris Township Name: Peggy Clayton
Itasca County Address:
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
Itasca County Township Association Meeting CANCELLED fixed rate $60.00
2/4/2021 |Board of Audit fixed rate $60.00 560.00
2/10/2021 |Regular Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
2/24/2021 |P and D Meeting fixed rate $60.00 $60.00
Monthly [Supervisor Wages/Chair fixed rate $450.00 4009
Additional Work:
2/1/2021 |Cable Commission Meeting 1 $19.00 $19.00
2/1/2021 Budget WS. 4-8 pm 4 $19.00 $76.00
2/2/2021 Rework minutes from Clerk from 2/1 budget ws 05 $19.00 $9.50
2/4/2021 BOA and budget session 5-8:30 pm. 5pm-7pm budget portion 2 $19.00 $38.00
2/4/2021 Go thru annual report book from 2020 and make changes for RC 0.75 $19.00 $14.25
2/5/2021 [Meet with RC at hall Re: mail, annual mtg report work 1.5 $19.00 $28.50
2/6/2021 |Review budget minutes from RC, make changes, etc 7-8 pm 1 $19.00 $19.00
2/9/2021 |Rec’d data from assessor for EMV, completed written rept for RC 1 $19.00 $19.00
2/7/2021 [Hall with RC,agenda, pkts, upload to website, review annual rept 4 $19.00 $76.00
2/9/2021 [On phone with Computer Enterprises Re:clerk laptop emails 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
Work with RC on brd set up (6:30-7pm), upload, postings, emails,
2/10/2021 2.75 19.00
= annual report review for RC to work on 8:15-10:30 pm > $52.25
2/11/2021 |Email addresses to Rapids Printing; had to column city/state/zip 1.76 $19.00 $33.25
2/11/2021 |Review, makes changes, etc with 2/10 brd minutes from RC 0.75 519.00 $14.25
2/11/2021 |Work on Maint PA, work on Treasurer PA for WS 1.5 $19.00 $28.50
2/21/2021 |Hall with RC,agenda, pkts, upload to website, work on annual rept 3.25 $19.00 $61.75
2/22/2021 [Maintenance and treasurer appraisal Closed WS 4:45-6:45 pm 2 $19.00 $38.00
2/24/2021 |Network Opportunities mtg 11am-1 pm 2 $19.00 $38.00
2/24/2021 Hall for brd setup with RC; upload to website, work on annual 395 $19.00
report, 6:30-7pm, 8:45-11:30 pm $61.75
2/27/2021 Review minutes, and many changes etc to 2/24 brd minutes from 0.75 $19.00
RC $14.25
2/28/2021 [Review all changes to Annual report for mtg on 3/1 with RC 0.75 $19.00 $14.25
TOTAL 35 $19.00 77T 7T
LS 9%
NO PAY Mileage
2/1/2021 |Call Re: hall questions
2/2/2021 |Email to and from Jon Mocol w/MATIT
2/2/2021 |Email to P. Dynamics Re: changes in Caretaker wages
2/3/2021 |Park and cemetery inspections (mileage) 21
2/4/2021 |Email to and from Travis Cole Re: 2/24 brd mtg




2/5/2021

Email to Brett Skyles Re: township mtg

2/5/2021

Facebook post

2/7/2021

Review draft agenda

2/9/2021

Facebook post

2/9/2021

Email to assessor on EMV

2/10/2021

Park and cemetery inspections (mileage)

21

2/10/2021

Treasurer Bay to drop off name plate (mileage})

11

2/11/2021

Emails to ICTV, Admn Services in courthouse Re: annual mtg

2/11/2021

Email newsletter and address to rapids printing; | had to redo add.

2/12/2021

Email to portable johns Re: not renewing contract

2/15/2021

Call from City of LaPairie Re: security system vendor

2/19/2021

Park and cemetery inspections (mileage)

21

2/19/2021

Facebook post

2/20/2021

Review bhoard agenda

2/22/2021

Work on 2020 township accomplishments 1.5

2/23/2021

Email to Karl. J. MAT attorney

2/23/2021

Email to Auditor depot Re: state aide question

2/24/2021

Treasurer Bay to pick up name plate (mileage)

11

2/25/2021

Courthouse to drop off paperwork at Env. Services {mileage)

11.8

2/25/2021

Email to Brett Skyles Re: township mtg

2/25/2021

Park and cemetery inspections (mileage)

21

2/25/2021

Facebook post

2/26/2021

Facebook post (2x)

2/26/2021

Emails to Admn Services Re: annual mtg at courthouse

TOTALS

117.8

Reimbursements:

February

Mileage @ .56/mile x 117.8 miles

117.80

$0.560000

February

Renew notary

120.00

February

3-hole punch {auto)

32.21

$65.97
$120.00
$32.21

Total reimbursements requested:

$218.18 |

ADDITIONAL DEDUCTIONS 75.00(F); 50.00 {S}

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is

just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

28-Feb-21

Signature

Peggy Clayton

{5125.00)



Payment Request

Harris Township Name: Dan Gilbert
Iitasca County
Date Description # Hours Rate | Amount
2/4/2021 |Board of Audit fixedrate | S 60.00| S 60.00
2/10/2021 |Regular meeting fixedrate |$ 60.00]$ 60.00
2/24/2021 |Planning and Development Meeting fixedrate | $ 60.00 | $ 60.00
Monthly [Supervisor Wages fixed rate | $ 400.00 | $ 400.00
Additional Work:
2/1/2021 |Work session- budgets 4 S 19.00(S$ 76.00
2/4//2021 |Work Session- budgets 2 $ 19.00| S 38.00
2/22/2021 |Work Session- Performance review 1.75 S 19.00|S 33.25
$ 19.00 | S -
$19.00 | S -
S 19.00|S -
$ 19.00 (S -
S 19.00 (S -
$ 19.00 | S -
S 19.00 (S -
$ 19.00| S -
S 19.00 (S -
$ 19.00(S -
Total| § 727.25
pera
fica
medi
fed
state
Net pay
Reimbursements:
0 Mileage 0.56| $ -
Other Expenses
Total reimbursements requested: S -
! declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1. Check amt:

2/28/2021

Dan ?f%@ﬁt

DATE

Signature




Payment Request

Harris Township Name: Kenneth Haubrich
Itasca County Address:
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
Itasca County Township Association Meeting fixedrate | §  60.00
2/10/2021 |Regular Meeting fixedrate | 5 60.00 | & 60.00
2/24/2021 |Planning and Development Meeting fixedrate | $ 6000 | S 60.00
Feb-21 Supervisor Monthly Salary fixedrate | S 450.00 | § 1_/5-0 -
Additional Work:
2/1/2021 [Work Session - Budget 1.25 $ 19005 2375
2/22/2021 |Work Session - Employee Evaluation 1.75 $ 19008 33.25
Descriptions o] S 19005 -
Total| $ §27 |
pera
fica
medi
fed| $ 100.00
state| S 50.00
Net pay
Reimbursements:
Mileage [ -
Other Expenses $ -
Total reimbursements requested: ) § -
$ .
Check amt:
| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.
Ren Fawlrick Feb 28,2021
Signature Date
Reimbursements: Miles Rate Amount
Mileage 0 056 5 -
0.56| S S




Payment Request

Harris Township Name: Jim Kelley
Itasca County Page 1
Date Description # Hours | Rate | Amount
Planning and Development Meeting fixedrate | S 60.00
Cancelled [ltasca County Township Association Meeting fixedrate | $ 60.00 | S e
2/10/2021 [Regular Meeting fixedrate | $ 60.00| S 60.00
Monthly |Supervisor Wages fixed rate | $400.00 | $ 400.00
Additional Work:
2/1/2021 |Work Session - Budgets 2.25| 519.001|S 42.75
2/4/2021 |Work Session - Audit $19.00 | S 60.00
2/4/2021 |Work Session - Budgets 2 $19.00 | § 38.00
2/18/2021 |RINKS: Help flood Crystal and shevel edges 1.25 $19.00 | S 23.75
$19.00 | S -
$19.00 | $ .
$19.00 | $ -
$19.00 | S -
$19.00 | § -
$19.00 | $ ;
$19.00 | S -
$19.00 | S -
$19.00| S -
$19.00 | $ -
$19.00 | § -
$19.00 | $ :
$19.00 | $ :
$19.00 | $ .
Netpay| ¢  624.50
Reimbursements:
30 Mileage 0.56| ¢ 16.80
Other Expenses
Total reimbursements requested: S 16.80
| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1. Check amt:

2/28/201

Ui /L/e//ey

DATE

Signature




Items Covered Under Stipend

Date Description Hours |Mileage
2/2 |Talked with City of Grand Rapids on tessis courts 0.25
2/2 [Talked with Fire Dept. on letter of support 0.25
2/2 |Talked to Meds-1 on letter of support 0.25
2/2 |Texted Ron-Ex on letter of support 0.25
2/2 |Talked to Driftskippers on letter of support 0.25
2/2 [Read emails from County Engineer on LRIP Grants 0.25
2/2 |Printed material for LRIP Grant 0.5
2/2 |Work on LRIP paperwork 15
2/4 |Talked with County Engineer on meeting to go over grant 0.25
2/4|Tried to find someone to work on genator 0.5
2/25 |Talked with Sheriff on letter of support for road grant 0.25
2/25 |Met with County Engineer on road grant 1.25
2/25 IMet with mechanic to work on genator 0.5
2/25{Worked on LRIP Grant 2
2/25 |Followed up with snowmobile club on letter of support 0.25
2/26 |Work on Grant 0.5
2/15 |Work on grant 1
2/16 |Talk with mechanic on genator 0.25
2/18 |Talk with mechanic on genator and deliver oil 0.5 12
2/18 |Pick up Derrick at Figgins and take to service center 0.5 8
2/18 |RINKS: Help flood Crystal and shevel edges 10
2/19 [email final Grant Application to County & State 0.5
TOTALPage 1 & 2 11.75 30




Payment Request 3-10-2021

Harris Township Name: Nancy Kopacek
Itasca County Address:
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
SALARY  |Treasurer's salary - $750 per month 0.5 S 750005 375.00
Meeting [2-24-2021 P&D Meeting 1 $ 600015 60.00
$ 600015 .
2/20/2021 |Meeting prep, check emails 2
2/21/2021 |Hall print copies for meeting 1
PERA reports set up, change ACH pmt method multiple vendors,
2/23/2021
/23/20 process payroll and bills in CTAS, ck emails :
2/24/2021 |Print checks, claims list, meeting prep, ck emails 2
2/24/2021 |P&D Meeting, check emails
2/28/2021 |Organize 2020 files for auditor 2.5
3/1/2021 |Check emails, Drive to Floodwood to meet auditor 1.75
3/3/2021 |Check emails 0.25
3/5/2021 |At hall meeting and print bills 15
Additional Work:
$ 190015 .
$ 1900 | S -
S 19.00 | & -
$ 19.00 |5 g
$ 19.00|S -
$ 19005 g
S 19.00 (S -
$ .
$ .
3 .
$ B
Total| $ 435.00
Net pay
Reimbursements:
Mileage- meet auditor in Floodwood 74 miles 74 0.56| $ 41.44
Total reimbursements requested:| § 74.00 S 550.44
Check amt: 5 550.44

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

'Sign-;ture = Date



Harris Township
Pay Request

Derrick Marttila

General [Equipment |Road/Bridge |[Cemetery |Recreation |Buildings/Grounds |TOTAL
Date 100 200 300 400 500 600

22-Feb 1 2 3.5 1.5
23-Feb 1 7
24-Feb 3 15 0.5 3
25-Feb 0.5 3.5 4
26-Feb 2 3 3
1-Mar 4.5 3.5

2-Mar 7 i

3-Mar 4 4
4-Mar 1 2 5
S-Mar 4.5 1 1 15

=1 ===l =1 =1 =1 =1 k=1 i=1 =3 k=1 =l l=lR=R - A= A A e e A e e =]

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is

just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

Derrick Marttila

3/5/2021

Signature

Date




Payment Request

Harris Township Name: michael schack
Itasca County Address:
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
fixedrate [ §  60.00
2/10/2021 {Regular Meeting fixedrate[$ 60.00 |5 60.00
2/14/2021 |Pianning and Development Meeting fixedrate |5 60.00 | $ 60.00
feb Supervisor Monthly Salary fixedrate [ S 400.00 |5 400.00
2/1/2021 |budget mtg 3.25 $ 1900(|% 6175
2/1/2021 |help derrick at cemetary 0 $ 19.00 ]S -
2/2/2021 |talked with res about cemetery plots/street lites .S o] S 19.00 (S -
2/4/2021 |budget mtg 2 S 1900 (5§ 38.00
2/22/2021 |work session 1.75 S 19005 33.25
2/8/2021 |am mtg o] S 19.00 )% :
2/11/2021 |am mtg 0 S 1900 |% -
2/11/2021 |itf mtg z00m 1.5 S 19.00 | § 28.50
2/15/2021 [am mtg
2/18/2021 |derrick to figgins
2/1/2021 {am mtg
25-Feb  {am mtg
24-Feb board of audit S 60.00
Totat
Net pay
Reimbursements:
Mileage 5 40.32
s R
Total reimbursements requested: | § -
3 E
Check amt:
| declare under the penalties of taw that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. 5tat. § 471.391, subd. 1.
MICHAEL SCHALK
Signature Date
Reimbursements: Miles Rate Amount
Mileage 0 0.56] § -
1-Feb landings 18 056/$  10.08
9-Feb landings 18 056/ 10.08
18-Feb landings 18 0.56| S 10.08
25-Feb  [landings 18 0.56] 5 10.08
0.56] S
0.56 $
0.56] $ :
Total Mileage: 0565  40.32




Acheson Tire E@E”wrﬂ Statement
203 NE 5th Street
DATE
2/28/2021
BILL TO
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744
TERMS AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT PAID
Net 30 $1,560.00
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALANCE
01/31/2021 Balance forward 0.00
02/10/2021 INV #532003. Due 03/13/2021. 1,560.00 1,560.00
1-30 DAYS PAST | 31-60 DAYS PAST | 61-90 DAYS PAST | OVER 90 DAYS
SN DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE AMOUNT DUE
1,560.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $1,560.00

Finance Charge on all Accounts Past 30 Days will be 1.5% per Month with a Minimum of 50 cents Annual Ratc =18%

218-326-4319




032003
Aeticson Tine Frnc.

203 NE. 5TH ST. ® GRAND RAPIDS, MINN. 557 44-2896

_ —

PASSENGER-COMMERCIAL-INDUSTRIAL
WHEELS@ACHESONTIRECOM
PH. (218-326-4319)
FAX (218-326-6536)

2
Customer’s g / e | 1
Order No. Date ! o0d |
; 3
N Hn,l Cis angp -_\L-_V
T
Address
/ SOLD BY CASH CHARGE ON ACCT.
X
“DESCRIPTION = A1
Y2 K=
T‘j?_.ﬁ ¢l

e s

IMPORTANT: After 50

miles check torque on

lugs, aluminum and|SALES TAX
truck wheeols. Lugs

may loosen. g TOTAL

All claims and retuned goods MUST be accomyhied by this l}ill.

1= i ) "

a2

:\}.. -




cWw_technology

Duluth | St. Cloud | Twin Cities

212 North Pokegama Ave

e T *
,“,,E.SL.-,,W: wir

Grand Rapids, MN 55744
PR D e | Account
HARRIS TOWNSHIP [ Date |
30037 HARRISTOWN ROAD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744- W
]{ Amount Due ]_ _ AmotmntEnc. ]
01/20/2021 INV #79693. Due 01/20/2021. Orig. Amount $225.00 S 187.50 187.50
--- InShop Support, 0.5 @ $75 = 37.50
--- Remote Support, | @ $75 = 75.00
-— Remote Support, 0.5 @ $75 = 37.50
--- Remote Support, 0.5 @ $75 = 37.50
--- Remote Support, 0.5 @ $75 = 37.50
| - Tax: 0.00%Non @ 0.0% = 0.00
02/10/2021 | TNV #79872, Due 02/10/2021, Orig. Amount $75.00. 75.00 262.50
-— Technical Support - Not Billed $0.00
- Remote Suppor, 0.5 @ $75 = 37.50
--- Remote Support $0.00
- Remote Suppont, 0.5 @ $75 = 37.50
-— Tax: 0.00%Non @ 0.0% =0.00
; & / Ty o | 31-60 DAYS PAST | 61-90 DAYSPAST, |OYER9ODAYSPAST|  ,
CURRENT 1-30 DAYS PAST DUE ~ DUE. _ DUE DUE  Amount Du_::
0.00 75.00 187.50 0.00 0.00 $263.90




Remit to: CW Technology

5614 Grand Avenue
Cw technology Duluth, MN 55807
(218) 728-6000
8lll To: |Date Involice
Harris Township 02/26/2021 CW63638
Attn: .
30037 Harristown Road Account
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 HTO008
United States
Terms Due Date PO Number Reference CW Agreement
Net 10 days 03/08/2021 Monthly Billing for March
Managed Services Detall | Quantity] Price| Amount

Agreement Managed Services

Managed Workstation: 3.00 18.99 56.97
Managed antivirus/anti-malware, patches, OS updates, monitoring

Total Managed Services 56.97
Detail:

To gl_ayi?y f?CH: Invoice Subtotal: 56.97

CW Technology .
National Bank of Commerce Salesilax: ho)
Routing Number: 091800028 Invoice Total: 56.97
Account Number: 1934436799 Payments: 0.00
Make checkshpa able to: Credits: 0.00
CW Technology Balance Due: 56.97

5614 Grand Ave, Duluth MN 55807 &
For online payment: www.cwtechnology.com

Thank you for your business!




CWtechnology

212 North Pokegama Ave
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

United States
2183261897

Fax:

Bill To

Harris Township

30037 Harristown Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
United States

Date

01/20/2021

Invoice Number: 79693

Payment Terms: Cue upon receipt

Date

Resource Billable
Hours

Item Description Type e

Quantity Rate/Cost

Billable
Amount

01/14/2021

01/14/2021

Task/Ticket: Install 0365 on "new" treasurer laptop--Transfer Office Labor Autio,
H&B from new laptop to old laptop Ethan
T20210114.0004

Summary Notes: Installed office 365 on the new treasurer laptop.

Double checked the old laptop and that is still using the 2016 and

it is still active.

Task/Ticket: Needs clerk laptop hooked up to scan folder/printer Labor Shaw,
scanner Rob
T20210113.0005

Summary Notes: IP address for the location of the scan folder

changed. Shared the scan folder, set the laptop wireless adapter to

192.168.0.82 as it was on the old one. Created Xerox credentials.

Needed to adjust the Firewall profile to private and adjust the rules

a bit to allow the printer to communicate.

I don't think this is all squared away yet though. I believe we
should probably set up a reservation for the Clerk laptop on the
router. This should make the static IP unnecessary since we can't
go by hostname in their environment. My concern is that if
someone takes the laptop to a different network with a different IP
subnet, the wifi won't work.

Called Peggy and left a voicemail to inform her.

To pay by ACH:

CW Technology

National Bank of Commerce

Routing Number: 091800028

Account Number: 1934436799

Send remittance advice to: ar@cwtechnology.com

0.50 0.50 75.00/hour

1.00 1.00 75.00/hour

37.50

75.00



Date  Item Description Type :;::.no:rce B:II:E:E

01/15/2021 Task/Ticket: Needs clerk laptop hooked up to scan folder/printer Labor Shaw, 0.50
scanner Rob
T20210113.0005
Summary Notes: Called and spoke with Peggy. She is having
problems like I suspected with the static 1P. 1 walked her through
reversing it and explained the steps that we need to take with a
reservation.

She did say that she spoke with Kim and that Kim disagreed with
my thoughts. Peggy had me calt Kim however there was no
answer, Left a voicemail for Kim,

01/15/2021 Task/Ticket: Needs clerk laptop hooked up to scan folder/printer Labor Shaw, 0.50
scanner Rob
T20210113.0005
Summary Notes: Spoke with Kim and then Peggy. Kim brought up
trying a static IP on the ethernet adapter since they rarely hard
wire. This was an acceptable solution however there is still the
chance that Peggy or whoever uses the laptop will run into the
problem of it not being able to connect to the internet elsewhere
using ethernet. Ran this past Peggy and she was okay with this
solution. She also verified she pretty much never uses ethernet.

01/19/2021 Task/Ticket: Needs clerk laptop hooked up to scan folder/printer Labor Shaw, 0.50
scanner Rob
T20210113.0005
Summary Notes: Followed up with Peggy. She has not been able to
test yet but should be able to tonight. She will let me know
tomorrow.

Billable
Amount

0.50 75.00fhour  37.50

Quantity Rate/Cost

0.50 75.00/hour  37.50

0.50 75.00/hour  37.50

Total Billable Hours
Total Billable Amount
Total Taxes

Grand Total

To pay by ACH:

CW Technology

National Bank of Commerce
Routing Number: 091800028
Account Number: 1934436793

Send remittance advice to: ar@cwtechnology.com

3.06000
$225.00
$0.00

$225.00



CWtechnology

212 North Pokegama Ave
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

United States
2183261897

Fax:

Bill To

Harris Township

30037 Harristown Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
United States

Date

02/10/2021

Invoice Number: 79872

Payment Terms: Due upon receipt

Date

. Resource Billable
Item Description Type Name -

Quantity Rate/Cost

Billable
Amount

02/08/2021

02/09/2021

Task/Ticket: Clerk Laptop Labor Autio, 0.00
T20210204.0002 Ethan
Summary Notes: Called and spoke to Peggy, got a better

understanding of the situation. The clerk email is getting spammed

by something called "our time" which apparently has adult stuff on

it. This has been happening since 2/2/21. Some days they got 25

messages in a row but have backed down since. From what I can

tell, I believe this to be a database breach. There appears to be the

clerk's email right out in the open on their website, so perhaps

some kind of sniffer picked it up. Attempted to remote on clerk

laptop, currently offline. Making a new ticket for a different concern

and setting up a hard set to work on both of them tomorrow.

Task/Ticket: Clerk Laptop Labor Autio, 0.50
T20210204.0002 Ethan

Summary Notes: Combed through computer's history, didn't find

anything too suspicious... Peggy claimed the OurTime website was

porno but it's actually just a dating site. Somebody signed them up

for the dating site as "Spendy”, perhaps somebody pulling a joke on

the township. I unsubscribed from these dating emails and

attempted to setup a rule in gmail to automatically delete them but

we will see if that holds true. I do not believe anything malicious is

going on here,

To pay by ACH;

CW Technology

National Bank of Commerce

Routing Number: 091800028

Account Number: 1934436799

Send remittance advice to: ar@cwtechnology.com

0.50 0.00/hour

0.50 75.00/hour

No
Charge

37.50



Resource Billable Billable

Date Item Description Type Name Hours Quantity Rate/Cost Amount
02/09/2021 Task/Ticket: Clerk laptop printer issues Labor Autio, 0.00 0.50 0.00/hour No
T20210208.0005 Ethan Charge
Summary Notes: The weird foreign printer showing up in the list
was just windows attempting to put a driver to the printer. User has
always had admin rights to their account so no reason why they
couldn't install the driver when on the phone with Kim Brown. [
believe they might of been trying to sign inte the printer with an
admin account like you need for a router. To hopefully bypass this,
I downloaded the driver for the printer right now, and setup an
appointment tomorrow morning for when it will actually be at the
township.
02/10/2021 Task/Ticket: Clerk laptop printer issues Labor Autio, 0.50 0.50 75.00/hour  37.50
T20210208.0005 Ethan
Summary Notes: Turns out the reason they were unable to get the
drivers for it was not admin rights, but chrome blocking the
download as it suspected it of being malicious. Went on Edge and
was able to download driver, ran installer package, mapped printer
by IP. Set as default, confirmed it worked for both test pages and
word documents. Also demonstrated to Peggy how to monitor
search history on the computer.
Non-Billable Hours 1.0000
Total Billable Hours 1.0000
Total Billable Amount $75.00
Total Taxes $0.00
Grand Total $75.00

To pay by ACH:

CW Technology

National Bank of Commerce
Routing Nurmber: 091800028
Account Number: 1934436799

Send remittance advice to: ar@cwtechnology.com



h-'----‘

. Statement
Davis Oil Inc. F@EHWE
PO Box 508 CASZ] | e
1301 NW 4th Street .
To:
Harris Township
20876 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Amount Due Amount Enc.
$84.95
Date Transaction Amount Balance
01/31/2021 Balance forward 304.83
02/18/2021 | INV #9299, 84.95 389.78
02/28/2021  |PMT #19778. -304.83 84.95
1-30 DAYS PAST 31-60 DAYS PAST | 61-90 DAYS PAST OVER 90 DAYS
SR DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE =TT
84.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $84.95




FIGGINS TRUCK & TRAILER REPAIR,INC.
21754 US HWY 169 SOUTH Statement
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744 E@E” W
DATE 2/28/2021
218-326-8636
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744
Date Transaction Amount Balance
013172021 | Balance forward 0.00
02/18/2021 INV #39036. Due 03/20/2021. 2012 CHEVY DOT 118,00 110.00
02/18/2021  |INV #39037. Duc 03/20/2021. TRAILER DOT 391.63 501.63
1-30 DAYS PAST | 31-60 DAYS PAST | 61-90 DAYS PAST | OVER 90 DAYS
i DUE DUE DUE PAST DUE e
0.00 501.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 $501.63

THANK YOU FOR YOUR PROMPT PAYMENT.ANY BALANCE NOT PAID, WILL HAVE FINANCE CHARGES ADDED.




FIGGINS TRUCK & TRAILER REPAIR INC. .
21754 US HIGHWAY 169 SOUTH Invoice
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

DATE 211812021
PHONE:218-326-8636
FAX: 218-327-9305 4040 S RO L

BILL TO:
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

DRIVER'S NAME | P.O. NUMBER TERMS DUE DATE REP MILEAGE HOURS UNIT #
Net 30 3/20/202t RM&IR FELLING TRL
ITEM QTyYy DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT
2009 FELLING TRAILER SER: SFTEEI829A135110
5608 4| GREASE SEAL\ 1432 57.28
75602 4 [ WHEEL BEARING GREASE 3.50 14.00
BRAKE CLEAN 1 |MAG 1 BRAKE CLEAN 5.34506 5.35
SHOP SUPPLIES 1| SHOP SUPPLIES 5.00 5.00
LABOR 2| LABOR FOR SERVICES PERTFORMED 100.00 200.00
REMOVE HUBS TO INSPECT BRAKES
GREASE PACK BEARINGS
DOT STICKER 1| MNDOT STICKER 5.00 5.00
INSPECTION 1| MN DOT INSPECTION 105.00 105.00
THANK YOU FOR ALLOWING US TO SERVICE YOUR VEHICLE. T t I
YOUR PROMPT PAYMENT WILL BE APPRECIATED. Ota $391.63

i hereby authorize the above repair work to be done along with the necessary material and hereby grant you and your employees permission Lo
operate the vehicle for the purpose of testing and inspection. Parts specifically ordered for repairs are non-refundable. An express mechanics lien
is hereby acknowledged on above vehicle to secure the amount of repairs thereto. Customers should check lug nuts aller tires have been installed.



MINNESOTA

:,?: PERIODIC VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT 13 Decal #

- _ e e 21040242

! Date mmidd/yyyy 2 Insp Location (Street Address) ly.Slalc?]P 3 Time T Time Ot
05 /143030 | VU WS AN 1635 |Grmd Rogids W SSMY3:00 2 11002,

6 Veh Make 17 Year 9 UnitA | 10.Odometer | 1.LicH 12 State

VIN
Feliny  [2009 SFTEE )$290N35)10 :r,mx N §14)-763 [N
14 Crner Name I" wner treet e — | 15 Cuy, State, Z
| Penetis Tounshie | 21883 Keyview O 03¢ TN S57vY

16 Cnly Smte Z[P
|

17 Carrier Name Carne treet Addreis 19.City, S e, ZIP
Haccis Tovndnif '5\ ‘af kKey Vieu Of. (ke Qme»(!c My SSMM

i 20 Owner L&DOT&‘ 21 Carner USDOTH 22 inspector Name 23.Inspector #
N [ Sesse Oenit~ Q20026
PSS | Fan_ | N4 T AP T pass | FAn | NA | :
Ll 1. BRAKE SYSTEM ""--_..J | 5. LIGHTING DEVICES
~J a. Service Brakes ™t a. Headlamps ]
~d ' e 1 1 ) Adjustinent = b. Tail lamps - )
g | ] 2) Pads o B "‘-.a__ﬂr_ 17¢ Brake lamps i
~d i b Parking Brake System e B 4. Turn Signaly .
Tt - ¢. Brake Dinun or Rotors ) -~ | 1 [ Murke_rII_DICIenrnuce Lamps _I
N | d Brake Hose B 3 |t Conspicuity Tape/Refectors |
I | cmakeTbing i ' o 6. SAFE LOADING ; ]
| ~Jd f Low Pressure/Vacuum/or Low Air Warmmy Device [T | 7. STEERING MECIANISM
1 ~ ¢ Tracior Prolect:on_ Valve . = _H 0. S:eerin_g }Vheet Free PIny(Lasi_u]_ P
-“"\I h. Air Compressor I o b. Stecring Column |
'r"‘\i B i Electric Brakes : ) ; ) —~ c. Front Axle Beam & All Components Oulser “Tham Steenng
:‘ - ' __J. Hydraulic Brakes (including power a:sizl) _ i '_""‘_F : d. Steering Gear Box Columnn .
| I ~ k. Vucuum  Systewns - ) ¢. Pitman Am ) i
!‘_ "ﬁ.!‘ 1. ABS = . "“""-.l f. Power Steering ]
i | 1 Pawer Linil Waming Ligit 1 — & Ball & Secket Joints _ |
= ~ 2. Towed Unit Wammb Light S h. Tie Rods & Drog Link =
4 3. System malfinction I~ i. Nuts -
b ‘-“'"J m. Awtomatic Slack Adjuslcrs . T -} J. Steenng, Syslcm. b
~dJ ] n .Ii;eaknway Brakes - trailers | o~ 8. SUSPENSION
1 “"F\J i ~uJ & a. U-Bolts
~d 1 2. COUPLING DEVICES % : b, Spring Assembly
“"" n. 5" Wheel & Mountmgll\mb Pin 2 e E < an.que. Ra.:lms. or Trackmy Compone s
[ i I~ b, Pintle Huoks & Mounting Ball bitcl: ~3 | 9. FRAME/INCLUDING CROSS FRAMES
l N! ¢ Drawbar [Tawbar Eys e a. Frame Members i}
:?____"_“ d Drawbar-"towba: Tos 1guc b | | o | b. Tire & Wheel Clearance )
I -\I ¢ Safety Devices (@: cables, hocks} N ““"'.' © r’t:zll:l:;?::::: =:|$,231:!gﬂ$3 subfimmes)
S~ f. Saddle Mownts T~ | 10. TIRES
] 5 g. Locking Devices ~ | T 11. WHEELS & RIMS _
[ - o - ] — . Lock or Slide Rin (Splt R
= =4 | 3 EXIAUST SYSTEM -~ b. Wheels & Rims B
= —~3 c. Fastencrs (lugs) i 1
— =3 [ 4. FUBLSYSTEM - [ d_ Welds - ' |
| B | a. Visible Leak [ __|_12. WINDSHIELDS/Glazing :
| T b Fuel Cap ) 13. \V]PERSI\VASIIER & DEFROSTERS
i ‘:_\l . Securenent ;:-I‘I'-Tank:- T T 1, MOTORCOAC" SEATS
| I IS REAR VISION MlRRORS =~ + l9 RF:\R t.ND PROTE(.'I ION .
] ¥ 6. tiorn N | NS | 20.CAB & BODY COMPONENTS
1=~3 | 17 FIRE EXTINGUISHER T~ 21, WIIEEL FLAPS e
\ | N s emerGEncy WARNING DEVICES _ 12. DRIVELINEDRIVESHAFT N

THIS VEHICLE IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH 49 CFR 396.17 APPENDIX G UY l }\l

1 hereby ceviify that the above informaiion is true and accurate.

Inspector Signature

Thrs is the only vehicle ispecton farn approved by the Minneson Stte Parol (01 018 H124)



FIGGINS TRUCK & TRAILER REPAIR INC.

21754 US HIGHWAY 169 SOUTH
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

PHONE:218-326-8636
FAX: 218-327-9305

BILL TO:
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

DATE

Invoice

20182021

INVOICE # 39036

DRIVER'S NAME | P.O. NUMBER TERMS DUE DATE REP MILEAGE HOURS UNIT #
Net 30 312002021 JRD 25126
ITEM Qry DESCRIPTION RATE AMOUNT
2012 CHEVY SER: IGB3KZCB4DF105211
DOT STICKER 1 |MN DOT STICKER 5.00 5.00
INSPECTION 1| MN DOT INSPECTION 105.00 105.00
THANK YOU FOR ALLOWING US TO SERVICE YOUR VEHICLE. T t '
YOUR PROMPT PAYMENT WILL BE APPRECIATED. ota $110.00

I hereby authorize the above repair work 1o be done along with the necessary material and hereby grant you and your employees permission to
operate the vehicle for the purpose of testing and inspection. Parts specifically ordered for repairs are non-refundable. An express mechanics lien
is hereby acknowledged on above vehicle to secure the amount of repairs thereto. Customers should check lug nuts after tires have been installed.



MINNESOTA g

10DIC VEHICLE INSPECTION REPORT 13 Decal A
— e 2104024 )

3. City, State ZIP 4 Time 1n 5 Tume Out
I} S [Geand Rai) 0N 55749 94100 @ lij;00 D

9 Unitd | 10 Od?n.mcr 11 LicH 12 Sate

cB4DF1ID5AN [N |QSIS6 7194173 [N
Quwner Street Address 16. Cily, State, ZIP.

1S2% Keyviewd DF | Guonnd Ralids MNSSMY
Carncr Street Address 19.Cuy, State, ZIF,
D25 Koy view DO, | Geany Rafids TN SS74Y
-Inspector Name 23 Ingpector #

M esse Otk | 900309

T kG| PASS | Fan | NeA (Y
5, LIGHTING DEVICES
n. Headlamps

b. Tail lamps

¢. Brake lamps

d. Turn Signals

¢. Marker/ID/Clearance Lamps

t. Conspicuity Tape/Reflectors
. SAFE LOADING
. STEERING MECHANISM
a. Steering Wheel Free Play(Lash)

\

/

~a

w Air Warning Device

b Steenng Column

T

<. Front Axie Beam & All Components Other Than Sieerin

&5 powser assisl) d. Sieering Gear Box Colunwm

¢. Pitinan Ao

f, Power Steering

. Ball & Socket Joiuts
h. Tie Rods & Drag Link
1. Nuts

Light
Light

j. Steering System
SUSPENSION

a. U-Bolis

b. Spring Assembly

o

¢. Torque, Radius, or Tracking Components
FRAME/INCLUDING CROSS FRAMES
a. Frame Members

b. Tire & Wheel Clearance

\ ¢. Adjustable Axle Assemblies {shdmg subfiames)
\l & Locking Devices - Trailer Only

10. TIRES

11. WHEELS & RIMS

~J a. Lock or Slide Ring (Split Rim}

L. Wheels & Rims

¢. Fasteners (lugs)

NG d. Welds

12 WINDSHIELDS/Glazing

13, WIPERSAVASIIER & DEFROSTERS

2 Pin

bl

3all hiteh

iles, hooks)

[T Tl A4 2204 442044000 zMu(




EGEIVE
(Bos2l

L & M Supply, Inc.
P.O. Box 280
Grand Rapids, MN 55744-0000
**+* STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT **¥*
PERIOD ENDING 2/28/21

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 1000003580
Payment Amount:

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ATTN: TREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

Please return this portion with your payment.

* * E g * * * * ¥* * * * * * * & * * * * * * ¥ * * * * *
DATE TRANSACTION CREDLITS CHARGES BALANCE
BALANCE FORWARD 41,96
2-10-2021 INVOICE #0001-10126879 31.47 73.43
2-16-2021 PAYMENT-THANK YOU 7.77 65.66
N o e e e e e e e R o A W v o EE e (i [y oo [ R ) [E XA R EREREER SRR S &
*  CURRENT * 31-60 DAYS * 61-90 DAYS * OVER 90 DAYS * TOTAL AMOUNT *
* * PAST DUE * PAST DUE *  PAST DUE  * DUE *
* * * * * *
* 31.47 * 7.77 *+ 26.42 ¥ * 65.66 *
W o o o i i e - - - - I 22 2 S S R B R R R AR & B 8
PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT
BY 3/25/21
TO
THANK YOU FOR L & M Supply, Inc.
SHOPPING AT P.O. Box 280
L&M SUPPLY Grand Rapids, MN 55744-0000

218/326-9451

IR R RS SRS EEEE SRR SRR R RS R R EREEE RS ERS]

*PLEASE REFER ALL QUESTIONS CONCERNING*

*YOUR ACCOUNT TO CUR CORPORATE QFFICE:*
* P.O. Box 280 &
* Grand Rapids, MN 55744 *
L 218/326-9451 *

LE SRR ESEEEE R SRR RS EEESERREREREREEEERESESES]



LAW OFFICE OF SHAW & SHAW Statem ent
PO BOX 365 HE©EHWE Date
DEER RIVER, MN 56636 (BH-5-Z21 ]
2/28/2021
Bill To
HARRIS SERVICE CENTER
ATTN: TREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744
Terms Amount Due
Due on receipt $147.65
Date Description Qty Rate Amount Balance Due
01/31/2021 Balance forward 1,402.90
02/02/2021 Record deed 0.20 250.00 50.00 1,452.90
02/02/2021 Quit Claim Deed filing fee - Muhar 1.00 46.00 46.00 1,498 .90
02/02/2021 State Deed Tax - Harris’/Muhar 1.00 1.65 1.65 1,500.55
02/03/2021 PMT #19744. DECEMBER BILLING - THANK -634.70 865.85
YOuU
02/08/2021 Dictate 1o Peggy Clayton 0.20 250.00 50.00 915.85
02/16/2021 PMT #19768. JANUARY BILLING - THANK -768.20 147.65
YOu
31-60 Days Past 61-90 Days Past Over 90 Days Past
Current Due Due Due Amount Due
0.00 147.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 $147.65
Phone # 218-246-8535




Wi AUTO PARTS

Y .

Thank YOU for YOUR Business!!

NAPA AUTO PARTS

Napa Supply of Grand Rapids

404 NE 4TH ST

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

 [BEcEFp

BILLTO  HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD STATEMENT
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744 :
4 sM# -} PAGE |
4601 ) 1
[ OATE [ TYPE: |  REFERENCE | AMOUNT | £.0./CHECK/J.E. ]
02/01/2021 PRV Balance 0.00
02/10/2021 INV 119766 13.35
CURRENT PAST DUE 30 PAST DUE 60 PASTDUE 90
13.35 0.00 0.00 0.00
DATE 02/28/2021 : Total Owed = ' | 13.35
TERMS  2%/10TH Total Dating 0.00
o STORE 400007495 Total Due-—-> 13.35
NAPA AUTO PARTS
404 NE 4th St
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744
You may deduct 0.25 if paid by 03/10/2021
[ACCT# [BILLTO TOTAL NOW DUE
13.35

4601 | HARRIS TOWNSHIP

CLOSING DATE 02/28/2021

AMOUNT ENCLOSED

$




Rapids Printing I_Ril%%%%%@

id)s 1001 S Pokegama Ave, Suite B Invoice
a‘p Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Date Invoice #
pRIN I ING Phone: 218-326-7067
Email: info@RapidsPrinting.com 2232021 34364
Harris Township
20876 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Ship Via
212312021
Qty Description Amount
1,484 | March 2021 newsletters - includes $2.76 for additional postage 1,254.56
Subtotal $1.254.56
A finance charge of .5% per month will be added to unpaid
balances of 30 days and over. (annual rate is 6%) TOTAL 51.254.56




Payment Req

Harris Township

itasca County

uest Name; Roxanne Christie

Address:

Time Period: 1/22-2/10/2021

Date R ~ Description e 'H't_)__u_l_'_s__, ~ Amount
Clerk Wages - $19 an hour
Additional Work Ran R
‘Work Summary
Total:
PERA
FICA
MEDICARE
FEDERAL
STATE
NET PAY TOTAL
Reimbursements i1 Rt
1/22/2021 | Mail Run, bank Mileage — 9 miles 0.58 S0
1/29/2021 | Mail Run, bank Mileage — 32 miles ,Sbh 088 T Maz
2/5/2021 | Mail Run, bank Mileage — 32 miles ¢58 347192
2/4/2021 | Notary filing with county / 20.00
2/10/2021 | Batteries, binder clips Walmart 17.68
2/10/2021 | Mileage to hall drop off laptop Walmart-9 miles ST, 058 C. M
2/12/2021 | Amazon recorder for meetings -/ 25.64
2/12/2021 | Mail run, bank, Rapids printing Mileage-32 miles ) ﬂ {7.92
2/19/2021 | Mail run, hall, post office -32 . 5¢ (1.92
2/26/21 | Mail run, Mileage-9 miles ok g8 LS oy
TOTAL REIMBURESEMENTS REQUESTED " 1 SoT
CHECK AMOUNT
| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is

just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd.

DK PO <l



il Pranibze b Bl voy Waliar Vocom
TR TN S VI I | m‘.mm'n

Walmart > ,p.

ST D DR Mg DANTT
like b MG
Gty eal i, Ml sbiag
Pooetiard LEE GO ab g LR 0ty

RN Y ST R N (TR (I A
TR A EE T TR MR TP F A R 1wk X
LR e o0 s EYabidatiigdd 1.68 X

SURTOTAL 16 hd

L Goaidt & 114

: Toia 17,66

tit ity TEND 1/ 68

LHAREL i )

[ R VAY T RGM PRERALY

etk g
L

b EAL PR
Axad maan oasra 34l 2

T T 70]

B el D R AT v 201619

it

LTS AU Y A o ]

Vo UE R TRk ERA
o o aol
42l Ui 210G
it LULHS Sl
TR AR R TAY IU“U G216 Faah

g TR

i
Introducing Walmart+

Pt by e waiarLeomyplus

w e T Uane frast s bvery Bay
EPORR YA | NTVZRT)]

Receipt #195666
2/3/2021 12:22:23 PM

Nicolle Zuehlke
Itasca County Recorder
Grand Rapids, MN

Cust: ROXANNE CHRISTIE

¥V NOTARY

0 pages $20.00
Total Fee(s) : $20.00
Amount Received : $20.00
Check 486 $20.00
Change : $0.00

Thank youill



all @'

Delivery Estimate
Saturday, February 13, 2021 by 10pm

Digital Voice Recorder $23.99
Voice Activated

Recorder for

Lectures,...

Qty: 1

Sold By: Aomago

Track shipment >

Payment information

Payment Method
Debit Card ending in 3155

Billing Address
38080 COUNTY ROAD 336
BOVEY, MN 55709-7522

Shipping address

roxanne christie
38080 COUNTY ROAD 336
BOVEY, MN 55709-7522

Order Summary

Items: $23.99
Shipping & Handling: $0.00
Total Before Tax: $23.99
Estimated Tax Collected: $1.65

Order Total $25.64



STOKIES

Printing - Office Supplies & Equipment

421 N.W. 1st Avenue * Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-326-9685 « FAX 218-326-9708

"Serving the area over sixty years"

PO. # Date =2 -34—> )
1 JE—
Name _“fslo.rﬁg LGuons g
Address
CASH |CHARGE jJROA |[CREDIT | Terms 10 Days EOM
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT
os| Qo Yoy &3
AT Qo W 80

N/

o

e

SALESTAX |e——"T =

All claims and returned goods MUST ba accompanied by this bilt TOTAL @ 8)
Account days past due subjecl tg4inance Charge ol 1.5%
Pear Mo 18% Per Year) on unppid patance

N© 117388




STOKIES

Printing . Office Supplies & Equipment

421 N.W. 1st Avenue * Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Phone 218-326-9685 » FAX 218-326-3708

"Serving the area over sixty years"

P.O. # Date - &3\
Namer\‘\&ﬁ‘\ﬁ Y uor\%hig
Address

CASH CHARGE \( ROA CREDIT Terms 10 Days EOM

QuanTITY | DESCRIPTION PRICE | AMOUNT
\ NCT\'OJ\JJ\ Sc‘rom\lp di g5

o

“Aevanne (Cheiske,

IY?{'%MM /7.

—.

~0

SALESTAX

TOTALf 59 |04
N° 117320




ORIGINAL COFY

/ICTOR LUNDEEN COMPANY

'6 W. Lincoln Ave. « Fergus Falls, MN 56537-2100 « Ph, (218} 736-5433 » www.victorlundeens.com

TOWNSHIP OF HARRIS L%E@Eﬂ WE@ S TOWNSHIP OF HARRIS 1009 e

C/O NANCY KOPACEK Y C/0 NANCY KOPACEK
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD P 20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN $5M4 3 GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

TICKET NO.

INVOICE DATE

PERSON SHIP VIA TERMS

CUSTOMER ORDER NO, SALES

| Net 30 03/03/2021 374108
'E..r.g-_S_H.!P_ i PRODUCT HEMBER ol W _. i) - i .' 4 'DE_S&EE'EI!QN_" e P i "F' o U_NIT 5 -AMQUNT ""':
1000 (VLC-CKELH CTASLASER CHECKS 365.00 365.00
.r- e : . : ;
i
[}
i
ED LD ND. 410979348 : I - .
» PRINTING » Sub-Total _ 365.00
OFFICE SUPPLIES . RECEIVED BY: Non Taxahle Shipping 2212
Tavable Shpping Q.00
Sates Tax ; 0.00
AD spscmmes . Order# 84966 S EASE T | _ L —
JFFICE FURNITURE ¢ Thank Gou for Your Business! THIS AMOUNT o | 38712

e e o et it i i e it et S o e o i e it it o P e e e v o | bt e s e e A At A b e e s e






Treosure _

INVOICE

ﬂ INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE
806 NE 4th Street » Grand Rapids, MN 55744
218-326-3466 « FAX: 218-326-1539
www.treasurebayprinting.com
BILL TO: SHIP TO:
~ TERMS CUSTOMER'SPHONE = CUSTOMER CONTACT PURCHASE ORDER # CUSTOMER senwce m—:P
MET b = i e HAE AR S e = S
it °U“"T’” t A “DESCRIFTION &% 17 ny it e R
|
} ! I Tt I
. A
oy \II" | ] """:; 7
il 1 b
J i N ;
'- 1V Pay This
WA 4 Amount
A finance charge of 1.5% (18% annual rae).i “mfided 1o\ all amounts due over 30 days from involce date. b
Make checks payable to: Treasure Bat Printmb Payment due upon receipt.
SHIP ViA SUB-TOTAL TAX RATE % TAX J] FREIGHT CHARGES | DEPOSIT



Ameritasm

Ameritas Life Insurance Corp.

PO BOX 82607 | LINCOLN NE 685012607 October 6, 2020

B00-300-9566

Address Service Requested . .

DERRICK MARTTILA

Thank you for selecting Ameritas as your benefit carrier. As a plan member, you're our top priorily. We do
whatever | lakes=t9\ Ip you get the care you need.

Effective 01/01/2021

e need to adjust your monthly premium rales

g
Current Renewal
Coverage Tier Coverage Premium / Premium
|
Individual Dental $36.06 | $38.63
Individual Vision $8.54 \ $8.54

There is no action needed on your part. Your policy will renew automatically and the updated rates will
begin on the effective date listed above. Please nole: the rates shown do not include an administration or
billing fee, if applicable.

If you have questions on renewal rales or billing, please contact us at 800-300-9566. Call 800-487-5553
for claims or provider information.

Sincerely,

Ameritas Life Insurance Corp.

cc:  LECLAIR CORPCRATION

0156280100967201

ﬁ



e

= (GRAND RAPIDS

ITS N ANRELIAS NATLIRE

500 SE 4th Street, PO Box 658
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

(218) 326-7024 or TDD: (218) 326-7487

UTILITY STATEMENT 1086233

w

516221-104896
Harris Township Hall
Crystal Sp Rd & S Hwy 189 Grand Rapids

ACCOUNT NUMBER
CUSTOMER NAME
SERVICE ADDRESS

ZONE
ROUTE

1-042
022

03/02/2021

01/29/2021-02/26/2021
a3nrrzon

STATEMENT DATE
BILLING PERIOD
DUE DATE

Averages For Billing Perled This Year

Last Year

0.0
$0.00

Electric/kK¥Wh per day
Cost Per Day

00
$0.60

00
$0.00

Water/gallons per day
Cost Per Day

00
$0.00

Visit our website to pay your bills electronically
@ www.grpuc org or call 1-855-456-5158

Terms of Payment
- All billing statements are due and payable on or before
the Due Date. Bills not paid by the Due Date will be subject
to a late payment charge on the total amount due which
is the greater of 1.5% (18% annually) or a minimum charge of $1.00.

Make Checks Payable te G.R.P.U.C.
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use
information from your check to make a one-time Electronic Fund
Transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check
transaction. When we use information from your check to make an
Electronic Fund Transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account
as spon as the same day we receive your payment, and you will not
receive your check back from your financial institution.

In Case Of An Emergency, Telephone:
Monday-Friday, 8:00 am. - 5:00 pm. (218} 326-7024
TDD {218) 326-7487
After hours, weekends and holidays ..............{218) 326-4806

500 SE 4th Street, PO Box 658
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

GRAND RAPDS

3N AUNNEMOTA S NATLK

Statement Date: 03/02/2021

Harris Township Hall
ATTN: Treasurer

20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids MN 55744

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

(218} 326-7024 or TDD: (218) 326-7487

16.27
(16.27)CR

Previous Balance

Check Payment 02/17/2021

Balance Forward $0.00

Current Charges

Electric 16.27

Total Current Charges: $16.27

Current Account Balance: $16.27

Amount Due $16.27

See back of statement for delails

UTILITY STATEMENT

Account Number 516221-104896

Statement Number 1086233
Dus Date 03117120214
Amount Due $16.27

Amount Paid

Return this portion with Payment



SERVICE ADDRESS Crystal Sp Rd & S Hwy 169 Grand Rapids 2

Moter Rate Code  Read Usage Perlod # Mater Readings Charge Totat
Service Number Code From To Days Provious Cumrent Multiplier  Usage Detalls Charges
Electric 1.00000
Security Light 250W P §15.22
Minnesota Sales Tax $15.22 @ 6.87500% $1.05 16.27
DESCRIPTIONS UNIT OF MEASURE EXPLANATIONS
Sarvice Charge - Charge for customer billing & administration services Energy Usage -kWH = 1,000 watt hours (amount used by a 100 watt
Energy Usage - Measure of electricity used {in kWH) bulb in 10 hours time)
Off Peak Usage - Measure of off peak electricity used {in kWH) Commodity Charge - Water reading indicates thousands of gallons.
Demand Charge - Highest average electric demand (in KW) over any 15 WW Collection/trtmt - Wastewaler collection/trtmt charge is based
minutes during the month on water consumplion.
Commodity Charge - Water Consumption
WW Collection/trtmt charge - Wastewater gallons collected and treated




500 SE 4th Street, PO Box 658

GRAND RAPIDS :
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

M 115 I ATTNRFEL TAS MATL R

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

(218) 326-7024 or TDD: (218) 326-7487

UTILITY STATEMENT 1086162

w

506636-104896
Harris Township Hall

ACCOUNT NUMBER
CUSTOMER NAME
SERVICE ADDRESS

ZONE

ROUTE
5 Hwy 169 Harbor His Rd/Wdid PkRd Grand Rapids

4-022
022

03/02/2021

01/29/2021-02/26/2021
oanFr2o21

STATEMENT DATE
BILLING PERIOD
DUE DATE

Averages For Blliing Period This Year

Last Year

0.0
$0.00

Elactric/kWh par day
Cost Per Day

00
$0.00

0.0
$0.00

Water/gallons per day
Cost Par Day

00
$0.00

Visit our website to pay your bills elecironically
@ www.grpuc.org or call 1-855-456-5158

Terms of Payment
- All billing statements are due and payable on or before
the Due Date. Bills not paid by the Due Date will be subject
to a late payment charge on the tatal amount due which
is the greater of 1.5% (18% annually) or a minimum charge of $1.00

Make Checks Payable to G.R.P.U.C.
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either lo use
information from your check to make a one-time Electronic Fund
Transfer from your account or o process the payment as a check
transaction. When we use information from your check to make an
Electronic Fund Transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account
as soon as the same day we receive your payment, and you will not
receive your check back from your financial institution.

In Case Of An Emergency, Telephone:
Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. (218) 326-7024
TDD (218) 326-7487
After hours, weekends and holidays .............. (218) 326-4806

500 SE 4th Street, PO Box 658
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

GRAND RAPLDS

1IN AINNE S RS honi s

Statement Date: 03/02/2021

Harris Township Hall
ATTN: Treasurer

20878 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids MN 55744

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission

{218) 326-7024 or TDD: (218) 326-7487

29.76
(29.76)CR

Previous Balance

Check Payment 02/1712021

Balance Forward $0.00

Current Charges

Electric 29.76

Total Current Charges: $29.76

Current Account Balance: $29.76

Amount Due $29.76

See back of statemenl for details

UTILITY STATEMENT

Account Number 506636-104896

Statement Number 1086162
Due Date 03172021
Amount Due $29.76

Amount Paid

Return this portion with Payment




SERVICE ADDRESS S Hwy 169 Harbor Mis Rd/Wdld PkRd Grand Rapids 2
Meter Rate Code  Read Usage Perlod * Mster Readings Charge Total

Service Number Code  From To Days Provious Current Multiplier  Usage  Detalls Charges
Eloctric 1.0000C

Security Light 250W P $15.22

Minnesota Sales Tax $15 22 @ 6.87500% $1.05 16.27
Electric 1.00000

Security Light 250W NP $1262

Minnesota Sales Tax $12.62 @ 6 87500% $0.87 13.49

DESCRIPTIONS

UNIT OF MEASURE EXPLANATIONS

Service Charge - Charge for customer billing & administration services
Energy Usage - Measure of electricity used (in kWH)
Off Peak Usage - Measure of off peak electricity used (in KWH)
Demand Charge - Highest average electric demand (in KW) aver any 15
minutes during the month
Commodity Charge - Water Consumplion
WW Collection/trtmt charge - Wastewater gallons collected and treated

Energy Usage -kWH = 1,000 watt hours (amount used by a 100 watt
bulb in 10 hours time)

Commedity Charge - Water reading indicates thousands of gallons.

WW Collectiop/trtmt - Wastewater collection/trtmt charge is based
on water consumgtion.




Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission UTILITY STATEMENT 1086161
GP\A.ND RAPIDS 500 SE 4th Street, PO Box 658
T3 I8 A INNFELTAS NATURF Grand Rapids, MN 55744 Ak
(218) 326-7024 or TDD: (218) 326-7487

g

ACCOUNT NUMBER 506635- 104896 ZONE  4-022 STATEMENT DATE 0310272021
CUSTOMER NAME Harris Township Hall ROUTE 022 BILLING PERIOD 01/29/2021-02/26/2021
SERVICE ADDRESS S Hwy 169 & Lakeview Dr Grand Rapids DUE DATE 03/17/2021
Averagos For Billing Period This Year Last Year Previous Balance 16.27
Electric/kWh per day LR 0.0 Check Payment 02/17/2021 (16.27)CR
Cost Per Day $0.00 $0.00
Water/gallons per day a0 00
Cost Per Day $0.00 $0.00
Visit our website to pay your bills electronically Balance Forward $0.00
@ www.grpuc.org or call 1-855-456-5158
Current Charges
Electric 186.27

Terms of Payment
- All billing statements are due and payable on or before Total Current Charges: $16.27
the Due Date. Bills not paid by the Due Date will be subject
to a late payment charge on the total amount due which
is the greater of 1.5% (18% annually) or a minimum charge of $1.00.

. Make Checks Payabls to G.R'.P.U.C. ‘ Current Account Balance: $16.27
When you provide a check as payment, you authorize us either to use
information from your check 1o make a one-time Electronic Fund Amount Due $16.27

Transfer from your account or to process the payment as a check
transaction. When we use information from your check to make an
Etectronic Fund Transfer, funds may be withdrawn from your account
as soon as the same day we receive your payment, and you will not See back of statement for details
receive your check back from your financial institution.

In Case Of An Emeargency, Telephone:
Monday-Friday, 8:00 am. - 5:00 p.m. (218) 326-7024
TDD (218} 326-7487
After hours, weekends and holidays ...... .......{218) 326-4806

Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission
500 SE 4th Street, PO Box 658

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

(218) 326-7024 or TDD: (218) 326-7487

RANIY RAPIDS UTILITY STATEMENT
N AMINNEAITAS WA
Statement Date: 03/02/2021 Account Number 506635-104896
Statement Number 10861861
Due Date 03/17/2021

Harris Township Hall
ATTN: Treasurer Amount Due $16.27
20876 Wendigo Park Rd PR

Grand Rapids MN 55744

Return this portion with Payment




SERVICE ADDRESS S Hwy 169 & Lakeview Dr Grand Rapids 2
Moter Rate Code  Read Usage Perlod # Mater Readings Charge Total
Service Number Code  From To Days Previous Cumrent Multiplier  Usage Detalls Charges
Electric 1.60000
Security Light 250w P $15.22
Minnesota Sales Tax $1522 @ 6.87500% $1.05 16.27
DESCRIPTIONS

UNIT OF MEASURE EXPLANATIONS

Service Charge - Charge for customer billing & administration services
Energy Usage - Measure of electricity used (in kWH)

Off Peak Usage - Measure of off peak elactricity used (in kWH)

Demand Charge - Highast average electric demand (in KW) over any 15

minutes during the month
Commodity Charge - Water Consumption

WW Collection/trtmt charge - Wastewater gallons collected and treated

Energy Usage -kWH = 1,000 watt hours (amount used by a 100 watl
buib in 10 hours time)

Commodity Charge - Water reading indicates thousands of gallons.

WW Collection/trtmt - Wastewater collection/trtmt charge is based
on water consumption.




26039 Bear Ridge Drive
Cohasset, MN 55721

[akeCounUyPower

A Tuabacns Enwgy Cwpeoarine

Office hours: 800 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Friday
in case of an outage, phones answered 24 hours a day.
Office 1-800-421-9959
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visit us at www.lakecountrypower.coop

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

Cool and heat your home or cabin with an Air
Source Heat Pump to save money and energy.
Rebates up to $1,250! Call 800-421-9959, press
6, for a member service rep.

ATTN: TREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL. | AMOUNT
PAYMENT 02/24/2021 -105.00
|||||||l||||||||l|"||[|||||||]|||||l|||||llmthl"llllllll]l'l
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT &6.
T'T_FW-
N - NG CURRENT BILL INFO TION
CODE METER DATES PRES PREV Pl.lER CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
45 SECL S TY 1]
3 4 SE¢ HeHT WAt LoD ary ’ 3
a0 125 EC LIGHT-50 WATT LED 52.50
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 105.00
DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAYVAL ON 03/24/21
ﬁ?,‘,’g;‘,? Service Address Phone Number Bill Date Due Date Net Amount Due
500598750 STREET LIGHT ACCOUNT (218) 327-8759 03/04/2021 03/24/2021 1065.00

Please datach and return this portlon with your payment.

Account No.: 500598750 Cycle: 7
Due Date: 03/24/2021 Net Due: 105.00

A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is
recelv;g by th’t’a Du‘é Datepp it

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842

050059475083070000010500000010

not

5001

Your Phone Number: (218) 327-8759

Check box if your address or phone number has changed.
Please enter changes on the back

O

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain Iren, MN 55768-2059

T T T ey e e Uy




Lake Country Power 26039 gear ficge drive

Cohasset, MN 55721
4 Tna b Frosy Cmgoearng ‘_‘_}

Office hours: 8:00 a.m, to 4:30 p.m. Monday-Friday
In case of an outage, phones answered 24 hours a day.
Office 1-800-421-9959
Pay by Phone 1-888-222-6892 or
visit us at www.lakecountrypower.coop

4 727
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ATIN: TREASURER
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682

YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT &.

CURRENT BILL INFORMATION

4439 Your Electricity Use Over the Last 13 Menths

3551
2663
1776

8838
o -

F M A M J J A S O N D J F

Cool and heat your home or cabin with an Air
Source Heat Pump to save money and energy.
Rebates up to $1,250! Call 800-421-9959, press
6, for a member service rep.

ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL | AMOUNT

PREVIOUS BILL 323.00
PAYMENT 02/24/2021 -323.00
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00

RATE METER READING "MULTI-
CODE METER DATES PRES PREV PLIER CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
; -01/26 43787 29348 CHAI : 0
38 s 30nsedan 094812 43I8T 9305 i sgg BRAR SHAVE WATER HEATING% 253800 5
65 S 20025487 02/26 -01/26 31460 27757 3703 gU FEEI‘II#TERR. HEAT 063500 235.14
ERVICE AVAILABILITY CHG: 42.00
OPERATION ROUND-UP 0.76
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 365.00
DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 03/24/21
METER READ AUTOMATICALLY
ﬁ‘;"?t‘,'g‘} Service Address Phone Number Bill Date Due Date Net Amount Due
102000853 SERVICE CENTER {218) 327-8759 03/04/2021 03/24/2021 365.00

Please detach and return this portlon with your payment.

Account No.: 102000853  Cycle: 7
Due Date: 03/24/2021 Net Due: 365.00

A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is not

received by the Bue Date.

HARRIS TOWNSHIP

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842

IR

01020008530307300003L 5000000365005

Your Phone Number: {218) 327-8759%

D Check box if your address or phone number has changed.

Please enter changes on the back

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Mountain Iron, MN 55768-2059



NORTHWEST GAS
314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721
MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721

e

Tolt Free 800-367-6964 or 507-524-4103

HARRIS TOWNSHIP MAINT BLDG
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744

Locsation: 20876 WENDIGO PARK RD, HARRIS TWP
Base Gas Charge-01

Current Reading on: 3/t/2021 of 4,379 - Previous Reading on: 1/27/202] of 4,201
1 78cef x Pressure Factor of 1.09000 x BTU Factor of 1.03120 = 200 therms (@ 0.96000

Tax
Purchased Gas-02

178cef x Pressure Factor of 1.09000 x BTU Factor of 1.03120 = 200 therms (@ 0.16180

Tax

TOTAL CURRENT MONTH BILLING

PAST DUE BALANCE - PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT
FINANCE CHARGES

TOTAL BALANCE DUE

***IMPORTANT SAFETY MESSAGE***

DATE
FOR YOUR SAFETY PLEASE KEEP 2/1/2021
YOUR METER FREE OF ICE 312021

AND SNOW BUILD-UP. THANKS!

3/372021
440601.01

Statement Date -
Account Number

200

160 |

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT - PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Check here and complete form on reverse side for

'=='0-§ Address Change Information

—I c"nm HI_EST Check here and complete form on reverse side for

GAS I I Automatic Payment Plan information
NORTHWEST GAS

314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721
MAPLETON, MN 560650721

§
] 120
g‘ 80 |
g
o
g 10
0 L — -
V020 SV2020  T2020 825020 000 123072020 Vim0
V2020 G20 TN W20 110020 22021
MeterNo: 192338593 Actal Budget
Basic Service Charge $15.00
178¢cf
$192.00
$14.23
$32.36
$2.22
$255.81
$0.00
$6.00
$255.81
PAYMENTS RECEIVED IN THE LAST 30 DAYS
AMOUNT TYPE CHECK NO COMMENT
319831 EP* iConnect Payment
$17508 EP* iConnect Payment
HARRIS TOWNSHIP MAINT BLDG
DUE DATE: 3/24/2021
ACCOUNT NUMBER: 440601.01
TOTAL BALANCEDUE: | $255.81|

AMOUNT ENCLOSED:

D




NORTHWEST GAS
314 MAIN STNE - PG BOX 721

‘0’ MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721
- Y -
GAS Toll Free 800-367-6964 or 507-524-4103
]
&
a
!
g
HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL ©
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD

GRAND RAP[DS MN 55744

Location; 21998 AIRPORT RD, HARRIS TWP
Base Gas Charge-01

Statement Date - 3/3/2021
Account Number:  440600.01

i _

212712020 42972020 7/9/2020 Br2672020 10,29/2020 1213172020 kalrird]
33042020 Br2r2020 Riri i} 10172020 1217020 12712021

MeterNo: 19233489 Actual Budget
Basic Service Charge $15.00

Current Reading on: 3/1/2021 of 4,322 - Previous Reading on: 1/27/2021 of 4,146 = | 76¢cef

176ccl x Pressure Factor of 1.09000 x BTU Factor of 1.03120 = 198 therms (@ 0.96000
Tax

Purchased Gas-02
176¢cef x Pressure Factor of 1.09000 x BTU Factor of 1,03120 = 198 therms @ 0.16180
Tax

TOTAL CURRENT MONTH BILLING

PAST DUE BALANCE - PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT
FINANCE CHARGES

TOTAL BALANCE DUE

$190.08
$14.10

$32.04
$2.20

$253.42
$0.00

§0.00
$253.42

PAYMENTS RECEIVED IN THE LAST 30 DAYS

***IMPORTANT SAFETY MESSAGE*** DATE AMOUNT TYPE CHECK NO

COMMENT
FOR YOUR SAFETY PLEASE KEEP 2112021 $190.23 EP* iConnect Payment
YOUR METER FREE OF ICE 30172021 5175.08 EP* iConnect Payment

AND SNOW BUILD-UP. THANKS!

TO ASSURE PROPER CREDIT TO YOUR ACCOUNT - PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

Check here and complete form on reverse side for
Address Change Information

_uunnw_r:-:srr |—| Check here and complete fortn on reverse side for
GAS Automatic Payment Plan information

él!

NORTHWEST GAS
314 MAIN ST NE - PO BOX 721
MAPLETON, MN 56065-0721

L T

HARRIS TOWNSHIP HALL

DUE DATE: 3/24/72021

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 440600.011

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: I $253.4ﬂ
AMOUNT ENCLOSED: I s |




verizon’

PO BOX 489
NEWARK, NJ 07101-0489

B EIVER

10?570'9_091 s

HARRIS SERVICE CENTER 00045626
ATTN: TREASURER 5302
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682

) Pay on the Web
At b2b.verizonwireless.com

: Pay from phone
#PMT (#768)

verizon’

HARRIS SERVICE CENTER

ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682

Manage Your Account Date Due

h2d.venzonwireless.com 986510508-00001 03/04/21

Change your address at
hitp://sso.verizonenterprise.com

Invoice Number 9873302671 ‘

Jan 13 - Feb 12

Quick Bill Summary

Previous Balance {see back for details) $148.89
Payment — ThankYou = ey g ~ -$148.89
Balance Forward $.00
Monthly Charges - $144.21
Usage and Purchase Charges

Voice $.00

Messaging $.00

Data . swm
Surcharges

and Other Charges & Credits $1.62
?a)_(es, Govemmenta@rchargeg & Fees : o B $3.06
Total Current Charges $148.89

Total Charges Due by March 04, 2021 $148.89

Questlons:
1.800.922.0204 or *611 from your phone

Bill Date February 12, 2021
Account Number 986510508—-00001
mvoice Number 0873302671

Total Amount Due

Deducted from bank account on 03/01/21
DO NOT MAIL PAYMENT

'$148.89

PO BOX 16810
NEWARK, NJ 071016810

947?3302b7101098k51050400002.000000L4445000000L48899



verlzon\/

fnvoice Number AccountNumber  Date Due Page

PR

9873302671  986510508-00001 03/04/21 20f 7

-y b bttt

Get Minutes Used - Get"D_a-l_ta Used - Gel Batance
#MIN + SEND EDATA + SEND HBAL + SEND

5 Payments

o Payments, continued

) Previous Balance $148.89
s Payment — Thank You

g8 Payment Received 02/01/21 o -148.89
=R Total Payments -$148.89
5. Balance Forward $.00
: g Total Amourt Due will be deducted from your bank account on 03/01/21

E -

8

w!'lg“ q |1 te lonsnlncluded[wlth oron Fﬁ”ﬂpaymantrwlllmoﬂbe revlewedmr honored‘iPleasa send correspo gence ORGSRt
*' 3 ' A % T et

Automatic Payment Enrollment for Account: 886610608-00001 HARRIS SERVICE CENTER
By signing below, you authorize Verizon Wireless to electronically debit your bank account each month for the total balance due on your account. The chack you send will be used to
satup Automatic Payment. You will be nolified each month of the date and amount of the debit 10 days in advance of the payment. You agree to receive all Auto Pay related
communications etectronically. | underetand and accept these terms. This aghreement does not aller the terms of your existing Customer Agreement. | agree that Verizon Wireless is not
liable for erroneous bili staternenis or incorrect debits to my account. To withdraw your authorization you must call Verizon Wireless. Check with your bank for any charges.

1. ChecH this box. 2. Sign name In box below, as shown on the bill and date. 3. Return this slip with your payment. Do not send a volded check.




]
<m—-—N°=<\ Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page

9873302671 986510508-00001 093/04/21 30of7
Overview of Shared Usage
Participating Lines  Lines Exceeding Shared Shared Shared
asof 02112/21  Allowance after Share Allowance Usage [ Billabte Cost
Talk ~ Nationwide for Business Share 3 0 1,200 730 0
Overview of Lines
Usage Surcharges Taxes,
and and Other Governmental Third-Party Voice
Page Monthly Purchase Equipment Chargesand Surcharges  Charges Total Ptan Messaging Data Voice Messaging Data
. ::.hﬁ_uaal Number  Charges Charges Charges Credits and Fees  (incudesTax) Charges Usage Usage Usage Roaming Roaming  Roaming
218-244-1811 Clerk Harvis 4 sw07 — —  $s4  §102 - $4963 5§ 39 31385kB — :
218-244-5247 Maintenance Hams 5 $48.07 - — $.54 $1.02 - $49.63 655 55 222,609KB e
218-398-5033 Caretaker Harris 6 34807 - - $.54 $1.02 — $4963 70 1 91,410KB -

Total Curvent Charges $14. $.00 $.00 $1.52 $3.06 $.00 $148.89



verizon’

Invoice Number Account Number
0873302671  986510508-00001

Summary for Clerk Harris: 218-244-1811

Your Plan

Americas Ch Emall & Data 400
$64.09 monthly charge

400 monthly allowance minutes
$.25 per minute after allowance

Frlends & Family

UNL Text Messaging
Unlimited M2M Text
Unlimited Text Message

Emall & Bata Unlimited
Unlimited monthly kilobyte

Beginning on 03/29/16;
25% Access Discount

M2M National Unlimited
Unlimited monthly Mobile to Mobile

UNL Night & Weekend Min
Unlimited monthly OFFPEAK

UNL Plcture/Video MSG
Unlimited monthly Picture & Video

i Have more questions about your charges?
| Get details for usage charges at
h2b venizonwireless,com

|
el P o

Monthty Charges
Americas Ch Email & Data 400
25% Access Discount

Usage and Purchase Charges

i
A_Ilowancel

Voice Used | Biliable |

Shared  minutes| 400 5 | -
(shared)

Mobile to Mobile minutes | unlimited | 28 -

Total Voice

Messaging :Alinllommncall Used | Bhlable |

Text messages | unlimited | 25 —

Unimited M2M Text

uniimied V2w 1ext messages unlimited !
Picture & Video — Sent

7
messages | unlimited | 4
3

Picture & Video — Rev'd messages unlimited |

Total Messaging

Data IAIIowance_ Used
Kilobyte Usage .m"lobyt‘as|T unlimited © 31,385
Total Data

Total Usage and Purchase Charges
Surcharges

Fed Universal Service Charge

Reguiatory Charge

Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees

MIN 911/Teleretay Chrg

Total Current Charges for 218-244-1811

Date Due Page
03/04/21 40of7

02113 - 0312
02/13 - 0312

Billable |

64.09
-16.02

$48.07

33
21
$.54

1.02
$1.02

$49.63



verizon’

Invoice Number Account Number Date Due Page

9873302671  986510508-00001 03/04/21 5of7

Summary for Maintenance Harris: 218-244-5247

Your Plan

Americas Ch Emall & Data 400
$64.09 monthly charge

400 monthly allowance minutes
$.25 per minute after allowance

Friends & Family

M2M National Unlimited
Unlimited Mobile to Mobile

UNL Night & Weekend Min
Unlimited OFFPEAK

Emall & Data Unlimited
Unlimited monthly kilobyte

Beginning on 09/19/12:
25% Access Discount

UNL Picture/Video MSG
Unlimited monthly Picture & Video

UNL Text Messaging
Unlimited monthly M2M Text
Unlimited monthly Text Message

Have more questions about your charges?
Get details for usage charges at

h2b verizonwireless com

Monthly Charges
Americas Ch Email & Data 400 02/13 - 03/12 64.09
25% Access Discount 02/13 - 03/12 -16.02
$48.07
Usage and Purchase Charges
\_I_q_lt_:g _ _L{\I_Iowance_ U_sad | Billabte | Cost
Shared minutes. 400 655 wmr | I
!_ {shared) .
Mle to Mobile minutes jﬂﬂimited 1 266 e | -
Night/Weekend minutes | unlimited 2 - r s
Total Voice $.00
| [
Messaging _ |Allowance Used  Billable ! Cost
Text messages | unlimited 52 -— | -
Unlimited M2M Text messages| unlimited | 2 - | -
_Pﬂt_l_(e & Video - Sent messages __unlim_i@_ec_j : 1 ==t | -
Total Messaging $.00
Data _|_A_Ilowanca_ Used | Billable + Cost
Kilobyte Usage kilobytes | unlimited | 222,609 —-— -
Total Data $.00
Total Usage and Purchase Charges $.00
Surcharges
Fed Universal Service Charge .33
Regulatory Charge 21
$.54
Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees
MN 911/ Telerelay Chrg 1.02
$1.02
Total Current Charges for 218-244-5247 $49.63



verizon’

Invoice Number Account Number

9873302671  986510508-00001 03/04/21 6of 7

Summary for Caretaker Harris: 218-398-5033

Your Plan

Americas Ch Email & Data 400
$64.09 monthly charge

400 monthly allowance minutes
$.25 per minute after allowance

Friends & Family

UNL Text Messaging
Unlimited M2M Text
Unlimited Text Message

Emall & Data Unttmited
Unlimited monthly kilobyte

Baglnning on 01/08/16:
25% Access Discount

M2M National Unlimited
Unlimited monthly Mobile to Mobile

UNL Night & Weekend Min
Unlimited monthly OFFPEAK

UNL Picture/Video MSG
Unlimited monthly Picture & Video

Have more questions about your charges?
Get details for usage charges at
b2b verizonwireless.com

Monthly Charges
Americas Ch Email & Data 400
g% A;ccess Discount

Usage and Purchase Charges

Volce
Shared

Mobile to Mobile
IHigntAscaend
Total Voice
Messaging

Text
Total Messaging

Date, :
Kilobyte Usage

Total Data

Allowance |

minutes| 400

{shared)
mimstes | unlimited

minutes | unlimited |

Allowance

[

[
et r—
messages | unlimited |

Allowance |
kilfobytes | unlimited

Total Usage and Purchase Charges

Surcharges

Fed Universal Service Charge

Taxes, Governmental Surcharges and Fees

MN 911/Telerelay Chrg

Total Current Charges for 218-398-5033

Date Due Page

02/13 - 03412 64.09

0213-0312  -16.02
$48.07
___l_ls_gf_j Blllable‘ Cost
70 = 2
26 == | -
2 | =_1_ -
$.00
Used I.’,lllahlai Cost
LA s f ==
$.00
Used | Billable = Cost
91,410 | —- -
T s00
s.oo
33
21
$.54
102
$1.02
$40.63




